
Antelope Valley Watermaster Board
Regular Meeting Agenda

Wednesdav- Aususf 26.2020 - 10:00 a.m.
Location: Antelope Valley - East Kern Water Agency

6450 West Avenue N, Palmdale, CA 93551
Due to the Coronavirus this is a Teleconference Only meeting:

Website: https:llzoom.usljl687I2728l Teleconference: (669) 900-6833 Access Code: 687 127 281
*'k*This meeting mqy be recorded***

1) Call to Order

2) Roll CalI
BOARD OF'DIRECTORS
Robert Parris, AVEK - Chairperson
Dennis Atkinson, Landowners - Vice-Chairperson
Adam Ariki, Los Angeles County Waterworks District 40
John Calandri, Landowners
Kathy Maclaren, Public Water Suppliers

Phyllis Stanin, Todd Groundwater - Watermaster Engineer
Craig Parton, Price, Postel & Parma LLP - General Counsel

3) Adoption of the Agenda (Note: At the discretion of the board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not
expressly listedfor action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.)

4) Public comments for non-agenda items (This portion of the agenda allows an individual the opportunity to
address the Board on any item regarding Watermaster business that is NOT ON THE AGENDA. Without
acting or entering a dialogue with the public, Board members may ask clarifying questions about topics
posed by the public. Your matter may be referred to the administrator and/or advisory committee.)

5) Special Presentations - None

6) Consent Agenda (StaffReport: Administrator)

A. Payment of the bills through August 21,2020
B. Treasurer's Report for the month ending July 31,2020
C. Accounts Receivable Aging Summary as of July 31,2020
D. Minutes of July 22,2020, Regular Meeting

7) Advisory Committee Report (Advisory Committee Chair Chaisson)

8) Action Items

A. New Production Applications (Staff Report: Engineer)
a. Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. R-20-26 New Production and New Point
Extraction applications.

B. ReplacementWellApplication (StaffReport: Administrator)
a. Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. R-20-27 approving Replacement Well

applications

Patricia Rose Secretary

Posted a
By:

1



9) Administrator's Report
a. Landowners Representatives and Alternates Elections Update
b. Replacement Water Update

10) Watermaster Engineer's Report

11) General Counsel's Report
A. Update on Court Matters:

1. Motion to Approve Rules and Regulations
2. Filing of 2019 Annual Report
3. Status of Motions to Intervene; SCI, Herbert, Malwa LLC, V Lions and Calandri Farms Inc.
4. Filing of Landowner Election Results

B. Status of Appeals
C. Status of Enforcement Letters (Banuk, Cannabis Growers)

12) Board Members Request for Future Agenda ftems

13) Adjournment - Next meeting September 23,2020

2



Board Meeting
August 26,2020

Bills to be Approved

3



ANTELOPE VALLEY WATER MASTER
B O A R D M E M O R A N D U M

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

August 14,2020

WATERMASTER BOARD

Mr. Matthew Knudson, AV Watermaster Administrator

PAYMENT OF BILLS THROUGH August 14,2020

Recommendation:

Staff has reviewed and recommends payment for the attached invoice:

. Andrew Jamieson aka Glotrans - Hosting of website for July 2020
o AVEK - Administration - June & July 2020
o AVEK - Applications - June & July 2020
o Fedak & Brown LLP - Final Billing20lg Audit Services
o Palmdale Water District - Administration - June & July 2020
o Price, Postel & Parma LLP - Services for July 2020
o Price, Postel &Parma LLP - Phelan Pinon Hills CSD July 2020
o Todd Groundwater - Engineering Services June 2020
o Todd Groundwater - Engineering Services July 2020
o Todd Groundwater - Applications

Total amount of invoices to be paid

Checkins Account - Funds Available:

Checking Account Balance as of July 31,2020:

Monev Market - Funds Available:

Replacement Water Assessment Balance as of July 31,2020:

Supporting Documents:

$ 1,200.00

$ 10,375.00

$ 2,600.00

$ 888.00

$ 6,195.08

$ 18,938.50

$ 197.s0

$ 31,514.24

$ 16,288.76

s 8.640.00

$ 96,837.08

9364,724.89

s28,493.27

Copies of invoices

4



Andrew Jamieson
2915 McClure Street
Oakland, CA 94609
(sLo)7L7-4803

aiam@.lguan!la.!0

lnvoice
BillTo:
Antelope Va lley Watermaster
6500 West Avenue N
Palmdale, CA 93552
Email: prose@avwatermaster.net

lnvoice #: 1-0507

Date:0713L/2020
Due date: O8/3L12O20

Date

07/3L/202O

Date

07/3L/2020

Account Summary
Balance brought forward
Payments & credits
New charges

Amount
1_,200.00

-L,200.00
1,200.00

TotalAmount due

Description

Hosting and support of document
repository, www.avwaterm a ster. org
for the month of July 2020, t @

s1,200.00

1,200.00

Amount

1,200.00

Total of new charges L,20A.00

Balance due 1,200.00

Please make your check payable to:

Andrew Jamieson

5



InsvorcE
ANTELOPE VALLEY
EAST KERN WATERAGENCY
6SOO.I/VESTAVENUE N
PALMDALE, CA 93551-2855
PH:(661 ) 943-3201 FAX:(661 ) 943-3204

INVOICE NI.]MBER:

INVOICE DATE:

PAGE

6-30-20-r

6/30/20

A FUBLIC AGENCY

AV Wat.ermaster
P.O. Box 3025
QUARTZ H.I],L, CA 9358 6

1

1/1 ZU
ETEMI

ru-Nm
June 2020 Administrative Services 5,145.00

5,1-45.00

95,145.00

0. 00

95,145.00

Subtotal

Sales Tax

?ota1 Invoice Amount

Payment Received

TOTAI DUB

POL|21 PRODUCT |NVO|CE (B/00) PTR140

6



INvorcE

A PUELIC AGENCY

AV Watermaster
P.O. Box 3025
QUARTZ HTLL, CA 93586

AV Watermaster

@mm
JuIy 2020 Administrative Services

ANTELOPE VALLEY
EAST KERN WATER AGENCY
6500 WEST AVENUE N
PALMDALE, CA 93551 -2855
PH:(661 ) 943-3201 FAX:(661 ) 943-3204

INyOTCE N1jMBER: 1 -3I-20-!

TNVOTCE 1.67F; 1 / 3L/ 20

PAGE: 1

B/31/20

Subtotal
Sal-es Tax

Total fnvoice Amount

Payment Received

TOTAL DUE

5,230.00

5,230.00

$5,230.00

0.00

$5,230.00

EICIltIx.I

MMI'ETIN

IINEIffiIITIITN ]nIITil MITXENFfiEN

POLr21 PRODUCT tNVOtCE (8/00) PTR140

7



ItworcE
ANTELOPE VALI-EY
EAST KERN'WATERAGENCY
6500 WESTAVENUE N
PALMDALE, CA 93551-2855
PH:(661 ) 943-3201 FA)(:(661 ) 943-3204

INVOICE NT]MBBR:

INVOICE DATE:

6-30-20-2

6/30/20
A PUBLIC AGENCY

AV Watermaster
P.O. Box 3025
QUARTZ HILL, CA 93586

ermas

1
PAGE;

'7 /30/20

m\\m
June 2020 AppJ-icatj_on processi-ng
June 2020 Transfer processlng

250 .00
600.00

Subtotal

Sales Tax

Total Invoice Amount

Payment Received

TOTAL DUE

850.00

$8s0.00

0.00

,s850.00

POL|21 PRODUCT |NVOICE (8/00)
PTR140

8



INvorcE

A PUBLIC AGENCY

AV Watermaster
P.O. Box 3025
QUARTZ HILL, CA 93586

ANTELOPE VALLEY
EAST KERN WATER AGENCY
6500 WEST AVENUE N
PALMDALE, CA 93551 -2855
PH:(661 ) 943-3201 FAX:(661 ) 943-3204

INVOTCE NUMBER: 7 -3r-20-2

INVOICE DATE: '7 / 3L/ 20

PAGE: 1

@
8/3L/20

Ifilmrfififil@
1,500.00

300.00

AV Watermaster

TilUNMEEilM
JuLy 2020 Application Processing
July 2020 Transfer Processj-ng

Subtota"l-

Sales Tax

Total Invoi-ce Amount

Payment Received

TOTAI DUE

1,800.00

$1,800.00

0.00

91,800.00

Htfllr{a-!

mHITMiMr[il [iEsTMiilEM

ffiITNrIEEEFEIItrING

POL|21 PRODUCT tNVOtCE (8/00) PTH,140

9



Fedak & Brown LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Charles Z. Fedak, CPA, MBA
ChristopherJ. Brown, CPA, CGMA

Andy Beck, CPA

July 27,2020

Antelope Valley Watermaster
ATTN: Accounts Payable
P.O. tsox 3025

Quartz Hill, California 93586

Professional services rendered during the month of July 2020:

Final billing on audit of the financial statements of the
Watermaster for the year ended December 31,2019.

Out-of-pocket expenses.

Cypress Office:
6081 OrangeAvenue
Cypress, California 90630
(657) 214-2307
FM (714) 527-9154

Riverside Office:
1945 ChicagoAvenue, Suite C-1
Riverside, California 92507
(951) 783-9149

$ 668.00

220.00
$___188JL0

Due and Pavable Unon Receipt

Member of '. American lnstitute of Ceftified Pubtic Accountants . Catifornia Society of Ceftified Pubtic Accountants
10



FAIISIS

I

BOARD OF DINECTORS

ROBERT E. ALVARADO
Division I

DON WILSON
Division 2

GLORIA DIZMANG
Division 3

KATHY MAC LAREN

Division 4

VINCENT DINO
Division 5

DENNIS D. LaMOREAUX
General Manager

ALESHIRE & WYNDER LLP
Attorneys

ACWA
PROUD HEMAEN

t PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

A CENTURY OF SERVICE

ANTELOPE VALLEY WATERMASTER

RE: REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES F.OR INTERIM
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANCE FOR JUNE
2024.

Staff Time:

Outside Supplies:

Computer Software Subscription:

If you have any questions, please contact me at 661-456-1014.

Sincerely,

a

,/r/or&,J(&*;
y6laNoe i. nen-ovrc,
Accounting Assistant II
/ytr(Work order # 20-264)
Please credit GL# 1-00-3030-000

July 13,2020

Amount

$ 3,335.09

0.00

280.00

TOTAL DUE: $3.615.09

661-947-4111 | 2o29 East Avenue Q, Palmdale, California 93550 | palmdalewater.org
11



FFTEIE]

ID PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT
A CENTURY OF SERVICE

BON RD OF DIRHCTORS

NOBER H, A.iVA.RAi"}O
Divisior 1

DON Wlt SOl.i
L)rvrslon 2

G:",ORlA DiZMAli,,;
Div'islcir f

iiA-!"HY MA.C LAREN
Divisiort :l

v1NCEr.r": Dt!"'lO
Drvisiort 5

Df}.INiS D, LaMOREAUX
r.i eirei.: I i1/i e n. g ei'

A:-FJSHiRE & WYNiDER LLT]
,tr. ii-t-r;-i.teYs

RE

ANTELOPE VALLEY 1VATERMASTER

REIX{BURSEX{ENT OF EXPENSES F'OR INTERIM
ADMINISTRATIVtr ASSISTANCE F'OR JULY
2020.

StaffTime:

Outside Supplies:

Computer Soltware Subscription:

Sincerely,

August.11,2020

Amouq,t

$2,509.99

0.00

70.00

b
,A.CWA

TOTAL DUE: S 2.579.99

If you have any questions, please contact me at 661-456-1014.
r,l?ii/D ME11f3!:F:

/,il .':j f: u:iti,-,
T. RADOVIC,

Accounting Assistant Il
/ytr(Wort order # 20-264)
Please Cr.edit GL# l-00-3030-000

661-947-41'11 2029 East Avenue o, Palmdale, california 93s5o I palmdalewater.org12



Pzucn, Posrnl g PnnuA LLP
Counsellors at Law

P.O. Box 99
Santa Barbara, CA 93102-0099

(80s) 962-001 1

Antelope Valley Watermaster
Attn: Matt Knudson
P.O. Box 3025

Quartz Hill, CA 93586

Matter: General Representation

TAX rD #95-1782877

August 3,2024

File: 23641-00001

Invoice #: 175139

Billing Attorney: CAP

$ I 8,938.50
$18,938.50

$3 I,546.00

$31,546.00

$18,938.50

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE.

SUMMARY OF CURRENT BILLING

Current Fees

Total Current Fees & Costs

Previous Balance

Payments - Thank You

TOTAL BALANCE DUE

BALANCE IS DUE UPON RECEIPT,
THE FIRM'S HOURLY RATES ARE REVIEWED ANNUALLY AND

MAY CHANGE EFFECTIVE JANUARY 'IST UNLESS OTHERWISE AGREED.

13



m PRtcn, Posrel & PnnrrrA LLP
Counsellors at Law

P.O. Box 99
Santa Barbara, CA 93102-0099

(805) 962-001 1 TAX rD # 95-1782877

August 4,2020

File: 23641-40002

Invoice #: l75l40
Billing Attomey: CAP

$197.50
$197.50

$ 1,730.50

$1,730.50

$197.50

Antelope Valley Watermaster
Attn: Matt Knudson
P.O. Box 3025

Quartz Hill, CA 93586

Matter: Phelan Pinon Hills Community Services District

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE.

s_UMMARY OF CURRENT Bll.LrNG

Current Fees

Total Current Fees & Costs

Previous Balance

Payments - Thank You

TOTAL BALANCE DUE

BALANCE IS DUE UPON RECEIPT.
THE FIRM'S HOURLY RATES ARE REVIEWED ANNUALLY AND

MAY CHANGE EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1ST UNLESS OTHERWISE AGREED

14



GROUNDWATER
2490 Mariner Square Loop, Suite 215
Alameda, CA 94501
5101747-6920 Federal lD#94-2490748

BILL TO:

Antelope Valley Watermaster
Attn: Matthew Knudson
P.O. Box 3025

Quartz Hill, CA 93586

Project No: 79601 - Antelope Valley WM ES

DESCRIPTION

Professional services in connection with Watermaster Engineer Services
Kate White
Phyllis Stanin
Chad Taylor
Maureen Reilly

Professional Services Subtotal
Communications Fee @2% of Professional Services

Drafting, GIS & Support Services
Mike Wottrich

Admini strative/S ecretarial :

Cynthia Obuchi

DATE

7t812020

HOURS RATE

94.s 235.00

250.00

227.00

227.00
7

1.5

29,887 0.02

8 125.00

0.25 118.00

Invoice

NYVOICE NO.

79601 720

AMOUNT

23

22,207.50

5,750.00
1,589.00

340.50

29,887.00
597.74

1,000.00

29.50

Attached find budget status spreadsheet and work detail sheets.

June I -June30 $31,514.24

This invoice is now due and payable. Balances unpaid over 30 days accrue L5% interest per month. If payment for previous charges has been sent, please accept
our thanks and disregard our reminder ofprevious unpaid charges.

15



GROUNDWATER
2490 Mariner Square Loop, Suite 215
Alameda, CA9450l
510/747-6920 Federal lD# 94-2490748

BILL TO:

Antelope Valley Watermaster
Attn: Matthew Knudson
P.O. Box 3025

Quartz Hill, CA 93586

Project No: 79601 - Antelope Valley WM ES

DESCRIPTION

Professional services in connection with watermaster Engineer Services
Kate White
Phyllis Stanin
Chad Taylor

Professional Services Subtotal
Communications Fee @2% of Professional Services

Drafting, GIS & Support Services:
Mike Wottrich

Administrative/S ecretarial :

Cynthia Obuchi

Attached find budget status spreadsheet and work detail sheets.

1s,450.2s 0.02
15,450.25

309.01

4 125.00 500.00

0.25 118.00 29.50

July I - July 3l $ 16,288.76

DATE

818/2020

HOURS RATE

Invoice

INVOICE NO.

79601 820

AMOUNT

43.25

10.25

t2

235.00

250.00

227.00

10,163.75

2,562.50

2,724.00

This invoice is now due and payable. Balances unpaid over 30 days accrue 1

our thanks and disregard our reminder ofprevious unpaid charges.
.502 interest per month. Ifpayment for previous charges has been sent, please accept

16



TODDT
DATE

71812020

HOURS RATE

2 500.00

2 800.00

Junel-June30

Invoice

INVOICE NO.

79602720

AMOUNT

1,000.00

1,600.00

$2,600.00

GROUNDWATER
2490Mariner Square Loop, Suite 215
Alameda, CA9450l
510/747-6920 Federal ID# 94-2490748

BILL TO:

Antelope Valley Watermaster
Attn: Robert Paris
P. O. Box 3025

Quartz Hill, CA 93586

Project No: 79602-AVWM Application Fees

DESCRIPTION

Professional serices in connection with: Application Fees
Well Applications:

Transfer - Temporary (Van Dam to Calandri and V Lions)

Transfer - Permanent (AVEK to District 40; Calandri to V Lions)

This invoice is now due and payable. Balances unpaid over 30 days
our thanks and disregard our reminder ofprevious unpaid charges.

accrue 1.5% interest per month. Ifpayment for previous charges has been sent, please accept

17



TODDI
DATE

81812020

Invoice

INVOICE NO

79602 820

GROUNDWATER
2490 Mariner Square Loop, Suite 215
Alameda, CA 94501

St0t747-6920 Federal ID# 94-2490748

BILL TO:

Antelope Valley Watermaster
Attn: Robert Parris
P. O. Box 3025

QuartzHill, CA 93586

Project No: 79602-AYWM Application Fees

DESCRIPTION

Professional services in connection with: Application Fees
Well Applications:

New Point of Extraction Application (Cortes, Palmdale WD)

New Production Application (Joha, Rodriguez, Malwa, Abdalnour,
Jeffiies)

Transfer - Permanent andlor greater than or equal to 10 AFY (Steve
Selak to 40th St MWC and Richard Selak to 40th St MWC, Siebert to
Herbert

HOURS RATE AMOI]NT

940.00

3,500.00

1,600.00

5

2 470.00

700.00

2 800.00

July I - July 31 $6,040.00

This invoice is now due and payable. Balances unpaid over 30 days accrue 1.5o/o interest per month. Ifpayment for previous charges has been sent, please accept
our thanks and disregard our reminder ofprevious unpaid charges.

18



Board Meeting
August 26,2020

Treasurerts Report

19



Antelope Valley Watermaster

Treasurer's Report

Month Ended Julv 31,2O2O

Cash/Funds Available and held at Citizen's Business Bank:

Bank Balance, beginning July 1, 2020:

Add: Deposits Made

Miscellaneous Debit (Deposit Correction)

Less: Transfer to Money Market

Less: Expenses Paid

Add: lnterest Earned

Bank Balance, ending July 31, 2020:

Add: Deposit in Transit

Less: Expenses Outstanding

Adjusted Bank Balance, ending July 31, 2020:

Less: Accounts Payable

Less: Deposit Retainer

Add: Accounts Receivable (Current)

Add: Overpayment from Ron Banuk/Small Pumpers

Add: Accounts Receivable (Over 60 Days Old)

General Asset Group, ending July 31, 2020

Checking Account

262,373.98

126,628.9s

(s0.3s)

(25,649.s9)

(e4e05.04)

267,396.95

(11.60)

257,385.3s

17,67t.02

(53,824.s0)

79,668.s2

t64,724.89

Cash/Funds Available and held at Citizen's Business Bank:

Bank Balance, beginning July 1, 2020:

Add: Deposits Made

Add: Transfer from Checking

Less: Expenses Paid (RWA Transfer to AVSWCA)

Add: lnterest Earned

Bank Balance, ending July 31, 2020:

Add: Deposit in Transit

Less: Expenses Outstanding

Adiusted Bank Ealance, ending July 31, 2020:

Less: Accounts Payable

Add: Accounts Receivable (Current)

Add: Accounts Receivable (Over 60 Days Old)

Restricted Asset Group, ending July 3'-,2O2O

Money Market (Restricted Fundsl

455,013.63

26,649.59

(453,225.5s)

55.70

28,493.27

28,49t.27

20,938.67

7,622,770.62

t,672,202.56

Outstanding Expenses (Prior Month(s|):

5004 - C. Louise R. Close Living Trust Account Refund

July Expenses:

5114 - VOTDED CHECK

5115 - GloTrans (Andrew Jamieson) - avwatermaster.org

5116 - Fedak & Brown - Audit Services

5117 - ies - avwatermaster.net (July through December 2020)

5118 - Price, Postel & Parma LLP - Legal Counsel

11.60

1,200.00

5,512.00

474.0O

33,276.50

Total Current Expenses 40,474.tO

20



Board Meeting
August 26,2020

Aged Receivables

21



Antelope Valley Watermaster
A/R AGING SUMMARY

As of July 31,2020

CURRENT 1-30 31-60 61-90 9lANDOVER TOTAL

1 000 Non-Overlying Production Rights

California Water Services Company

Los Angeles County Waterworks District No. 40

Total 1000 Non-Overlying Production Rights

1 100 Overlying Production Rights

60th Street Association Water System

Baxter Mutual Water Company

C. Louise R. Close Living Trust

c/o George Brittner

eSolar lnc.; Sierra Sun Tower, LLC

Gailen W. Kyle and Julie Kyle, Trustees of The Kyle
Revocable Living Trust

Granite Construction Company (Big Rock Facility)

Granite Construction Company (Little Rock Sand and Gravel)

H & N Development Co. West lnc.

lrma Ann Carle Trust, lrma-Anne Carle, Trustee

James and Elizabeth Bridwell

John A. Calandri

John and Adrienne Reca

Leah Frankenberg

Randy Turk

Rose Villa Apartments

Ruth C. Findley

SGS Antelope Valley Development, LLC

Sonrise Ranch, LLC

Tierra Bonita Ranch

Triple M Property Co.

U.S. Borax

WAGAS Land Company LLC

Total 1100 Overlying Production Rights

1300 Small Pumpers

Charlie Tapia

Johnny Zamrzla

Total 1300 Small Pumpers

1500 State of California

California Department of Military

California Department of Transportation

California State Lands Commission

Total 1500 State of California

1650 Phelan Pinon Hills

Phelan Pinon Hills CSD

Total 1650 Phelan Pinon Hills

1950 New Production

40th Street Mutual Water Company

Piute Mutual Water Company

Ron Banuk

17,823.15

-53,824.50

3,169.28

3,169.28

17.33

0.50

636.54

1.50

-2.25

173.27

23.26

6,365.32

77.82

-104.05

-0.50

5.50

5.00

-8.60

-0.32

6.90

1,322.69

2.25

389.09

2,900.00

11,157.63

0.40

4,213.55

0.50

6,756.65

-3.00

0.50

0.50

28.50

97.30

250.00

7.50

2,284.25

290.00

14,580.27

165.45

69,373.70

69,539.15

$o.oo

$165.45

$69,373.70

$69,s3e.15

$o.oo

$3,169.28

$190.60

$23.76

$7,001.86

$79.32

$ -2.25

$0.40

$ -104.05

$4,213.55

$ -0.50

$6.00

$6,756.65

$ -3.00

$5.50

$ -8.60

$ -0.32

$7.40

$1 ,351 .19

$97.30

$2s2.2s

$396.59

$2,284.25

$3,190.00

$28,907.18

$0.00

$137,365.00

$273,16s.00

$410,530.00

$0.00

$18.00

$1,142.57

$5.0+

1.50

23.50

0.51

25.51

3,01 1.48

3,011.48

137,365.00

273,165.00

410,530.00

16.50

1,1 19.07

5.13

1 ,140.70 $1 ,166.21

$0'00
1,191,063.34 $1,194,074.82

1,191,063.34 $1,194,074.82

$0'00

$17,823.15

$19,008.32

$ -53,824.50

Thursday, August 6, 2020 03:36 PM GMT-07:00

19,008.32

1t2
22



Antelope Valley Watermaster
A/R AGING SUMMARY

As of July 31,2020

CURRENT 1-30 31-60 61-90 9lANDOVER TOTAL
Total 1950 New Production -36,001.35 19,008.32 $ -16,993.03

TOTAL $0.00 $ - $1 7,61 7.26 $88,547.47 g1 ,613,891 .67 g1 ,687,224.99
32,832.07

Thursday, August 6, 2020 03:36 PM GMT-07:00 z2
23



Board Meeting
August 26,2020

Minutes to be Approved

24



Antelope Valley Watermaster Board
Regular Meeting Minutes

Wednesdav, July 22.2020 - 10:00 a.m.
Teleconference Onlv Meeting

Location: Antelope Valtey - East kern Water Agency
6450 West Avenue N, Palmdale, CA 93551

t) Meeting was called to order at l0:05 a.m.
2) CalI to Order
3) Roll Call

BOARD OX'DIRECTORS
Robert Parris, AVEK - Chairperson
Dennis Atkinson, Landowners - Vice-Chairperson
Adam Ariki, Los Angeles County Waterworks District 40
John Calandri, Landowners Representative
Kathy Maclaren, Public Water Suppliers

Phyllis Stanin, Todd Groundwater - Watermaster Engineer
Craig Parton, Price, Postel & Parma LLp - General Counsel

4) Adoption of the Agenda
A motion was made by Director Maclaren, seconded by Director Ariki, and unanimously carried to adopt
the agenda.
Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: Atkinson, Ariki, Calandri, Maclaren, parris
Noes: None Abstain: None

5) Public comments for non-agenda items -
Gailen Kyle commented on the attorney fees for transfers and other applications; fees should be the responsibility
of the applicant.

6) Special Presentations - None

7) Consent Agenda
A. Payment of the bills through July 17,2020
B. Payment to AVSWCA for Replacement water per existing agreement
C. Treasurer's Report for the month ending June 30,2020
D. Accounts Receivable Aging Summary as of June 30,2020
E. Minutes of June 24,2020, Regular Meeting

A motion was made by Director Atkinson, seconded by Director Calandri and unanimously carried to
approve the consent agenda.
Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: Atkinson, Ariki, Calandri, Maclaren, parris
Noes: None Abstain: None

8) Advisory Committee Report - James Chaisson
Referred to the memo in the packet

9) Action ftems

A. 2019 Draft Financial Audit
a. Consideration and possible action on accepting and filing the 2019 Audit.

25



A motion was made by Director Atkinson, seconded by Director Calandri and unanimously carried to
accept and file the 2019 Audit.
Roll Call Vote:

Ayes: Atkinson, Ariki, Calandri, Maclaren, Parris
Noes: None Abstain:None

B. Public Hearing to consider the Antelope Valley Watermaster 2019 Annual Report
a. Opening of the Public Hearing

A motion was made by Director Atkinson, seconded by Director Calandri and
unanimously carried to open the public hearing for the 2019 Antelope Valley Watermaster
Annual Report
Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: Atkinson, Ariki, Calandri, Maclaren, Parris
Noes: None Abstain:None

(D Todd Groundwater Comments
(ii) Advisory Committee Comments
(iii) Public Comments

b. Closing of the Public Hearing
A motion was made by Director Ariki, seconded by Director Maclaren and unanimously
carried to close the public hearing for the 2019 Antelope Valley Watermaster Annual
Report
Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: Atkinson, Ariki, Calandri, Maclaren, Parris
Noes: None Abstain: None

C. Antelope Valley Watermaster20lg Annual Report
a. Discussion and possible action to adopt Resolution No. R-20-20 approving the2019

Antelope Valley Watermaster Annual Report and said report to be filed with the Court and
Department of Water Resources reporting system in compliance with the Sustainable
Groundwater Management Act (SGMA).

A motion was made by Director Calandri, seconded by Director Atkinson and unanimously
carried to adopt Resolution No. R-20-20 approving the 2019 Antelope Valley Watermaster
Annual Report and said report to be filed with the Court and Department of Water Resources
reporting system in compliance with the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA).
Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: Atkinson, Ariki, Calandri, Maclaren, Paruis
Noes: None Abstain:None

Transfer Applications
a. Indemnification Agreements for Transfer Applications

Consideration and possible action on approving execution of indemnity agreements for
Calandri Farms, Inc. and V Lions Operations, L.P. regarding previously conditionally
approved transfer applications.

A motion was made by Director Atkinson, seconded by Director Ariki and unanimously carried
approving the execution of the indemnification agreements for Calandri Farms, Inc. and V Lions.
Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: Atkinson, Ariki, Calandri, Maclaren, parris
Noes: None Abstain: None

26



b. Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. R-20-21 Transfer applications.
A motion was made by Director Macl,aren, seconded by Director Calandri to approve Resolution
No. R-20-21 a permanent transfer between Jeffrey and Nancee Siebert and Michael B. Herbert.
Mr. Herbert will have 30 days to intervene into the Judgment.
Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: Atkinson, Ariki, Calandri, Maclaren, parris
Noes: None Abstain:None

c. Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. R-20-22Trunsfer applications.
A motion was made by Director Ariki, seconded by Director Calandri and unanimously caried to
approve Resolution No. R-20-22 transfer applications by Mabel Selak Trust to Richard and Steven
Selak and 40th Street Mutual Water Company.
Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: Atkinson, Ariki, Calandri, Maclaren, parris
Noes: None Abstain:None

E. New Production and New Point of Extraction Applications
a. Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. R-20-23 New Production and New point

of Extraction applications.
A motion was made by Director Ariki, seconded by Director Maclaren to approve Resolution
No- R-20-23 New Production and new Point of Extraction applications with the provision that the
records of the existing wells be provided to the Watermaster Engineer.
Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: Atkinson, Ariki, Calandri, Maclaren, paris
Noes: None Abstain: None

Small Pumper Qualifying Applications
a. Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. R-20-24 Small Pumper QualiSzing applications.

A motion was made by Director Ariki, seconded by Director Maclaren and unanimously carried
to approve Resolution No. R-20-24 small pumper euarifuing applications
Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: Atkinson, Ariki, Calandri, Macl-aren, parris
Noes: None Abstain:None

G Public Hearing to Consider possible action to adopt Section 9 of the Antelope Valley
Watermaster Rules and Regulations.

a. Opening of the Public Hearing
A motion was made by Director Calandri, seconded by Director Atkinson and unanimously
carried to open the public hearing to adopt Section 9 of the Antelope Valley Watermaster Rules
and Regulations.

(i) General Counsel Comments - Mr. Parton recommended approving Section 9 as presented
(ii) Todd Groundwater Comments - Phyllis Stanin recommended approving Section 9
(iii) Advisory Committee Comments
(iv) Public Comments

b. Closing of the Public Hearing
A motion was made by Director Atkinson, seconded by Director Ariki and unanimously
carried to close the public hearing for Section 9 of the Antelope Valley Watermaster Rulei
and Regulations.
Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: Atkinson, Ariki, Calandri, Maclaren, parris

F

27



Noes: None Abstain: None

H. Rules and Regulations
a. Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. R-20-25 adopting Section 9 of the

Antelope Valley Watermasters Rules and Regulations
A motion was made by Director Ariki, seconded by Director Atkinson and unanimously carried to
approve Resolution No. R-20-25 adopting Section 9 of the Antelope Valley Watermaster Rules and
Regulations.
Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: Atkinson, Ariki, Calandri, Maclaren, parris
Noes: None Abstain:None

10) Administrator's Report
a. Landowners Representatives and Alternates Nominees

Nominee for Landowner Representative - Derek yurosek
Nominees for the 2 Alternates are - George Cappello and Adrienne Reca

11) Watermaster Engineer's Report
a. Review of Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) submittal

12) General Counsel's Report
Both the 2019 Annual Report and the Rules and Regulations will be filed with the court.

13) Board Members Request for Future Agenda Items

13) Adjournment - Next meeting August 26,2020

Patricia Rose, Secretary Robert Parris, Chairperson Date

28



Board Meeting
August 26,2020

Advisory Committee Report

29



ANTELOPE VALLEY
WATERMA^STER BOARD

MEMORANDUM

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

VIA:

RE:

August 21,2020

ANTELOPE VALLEY WATERMASTER BOARD

Mr. James Chaisson, Advisory Committee Chair

Derek Yurosek, Advisory Committee Vice Chair

Mr. Matt Knudson, Peter Thompson Jr., AV Watermaster Administration

ADVISORY COMMITTEE INPAT FOR AUGAST 26, 2O2O AV WATERMASTER
BOARD (AVITD MEETING

The Advisory Committee met telephonically on August 19,2020 at 10:00 a.m. to discuss action
items at the AVWB meeting on June 24,2020 based on the draft AVWB agenda received July 9,2020.
Seven (7) of thirteen (13) voting members or their alternates attended the meeting on the conference line.
The Committee discussed and took the following positions on action items before the AVWB.

8) Action Items
A. New Production and New Point of Extraction Applications

The Committee discussed and recommended approval of the applications. The Committee however
does have some concerns of applicants who appear to have low estimated water use. The Committee
recommends the AV Watermaster monitor approved new production for differences of
groundwater use from the estimated groundwater use on the application.

B. New Production and Replacement Wetl Application
Committee discussed and recommended approval of the application

C. Replacement Water Update
Peter Thompson gave an update on the AVSWCA providing replacement water to the AV
Watermaster for past years.

Items requested by Committee Members or Other Producers for Future Agenda
Gailen Kyle would like to discuss all applicable fees and costs associated with processing
various applications/requests (including legal expenses) to be paid by the applicants.

Information Items

None

30



Board Meeting
August 26,2020

Resolution No. R-20-26
New Production Applications

31



RESOLUTION NO. R.2O-26

APPROVING APPLICATIONS FOR NEW PRODUCTION, REPLACEMENT AND
NEW POINT OF EXTRACTION PURSUANT TO THE TERMS OF THE JUDGMENT;

ATTACHED EXHIBIT A

WHEREAS, the Antelope Valley Watermaster, formed by the Antelope Valley
Groundwater Cases Final Judgment ("Judgment"), Santa Clara Case No. 1-05-CV-049053
signed December 23,2015, is to administer the Judgment; and

WHEREAS, a process for considering and approving applications for new production
and new point of extraction is set forth in the Judgment and in the Rules and Regulations relating
to new production and new point of extraction contained in the Memorandum from Todd
Groundwater to the Watermaster Board dated March 2,2018 and unanimously adopted by the
Board pursuant to Resolution No. R-l8-05; and

WHEREAS, the Watermaster Engineer is authorized under the Judgment to recommend
to the Watermaster Board that applications for new production or new point of extraction be
denied or approved, and that approval may be pursuant to certain conditions such as payment of
a replacement water assessment; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the Judgment, the Watermaster Engineer is required
to make certain findings and to consider, investigate and recommend to the Watermaster Board
denial or approval, or approval with certain conditions, of these applications consistent with the
terms of the Judgment; and

WHEREAS, the Watermaster Engineer has reviewed all the applications listed on
attached Exhibit A and has made the appropriate findings, including that the applicant has a right
to produce groundwater under the Judgment or otherwise agrees to purchase replacement water,
that all conditions for new production or new point of extraction are met under the Judgment and
the Rules and Regulations, and that no Material Injury will result from the proposed production;
and

WHEREAS, the Watermaster Board has considered and adopts the findings and
recommendations of the Watermaster Engineer and is prepared to approve the applications listed
on Exhibit A pursuant to any conditions recommended by the Watermaster Engineer and so
noted on Exhibit A.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Watermaster Board unanimously
approves the applications for new production or new point of extraction of those Parties or
Persons whose names and information are listed on attached Exhibit A to this Resolution as

being consistent with the terms of the Judgment and applicable Rules and Regulations.

32



I certify that this is a true copy of Resolution No. R-20-26 as passed by the Board of
Directors of the Antelope Valley Watermaster at its meeting held on August 2612020rin
Palmdale, California.

Date

Robert Parris, Chairman

ATTEST:
Patricia Rose - Secretary

33



Exhibit A Attachment to
Resolution No. R-20-26

APPROVING APPLICATIONS FOR NEW PRODUCTION, REPLACEMENT AND
NEW POINT OF EXTRACTION PURSUANT TO THE TERMS OF THE JUDGMENT

APN# Request Type Use of Well Subarea l Applicant/Property
Owner

3302-021-030
New Production

Domestic
Central

Antelope Valley
Bousquet, Maria

3307-016-019 New Production Domestic
Central

Antelope Valley
Fields, Daryl

3059-019-018 New Production Domestic South East Hernandez, Vladimir

3060-030-009
Addendum to New

Production
Domestic South East Meng, Sifan

3279-007-004 New Production Domestic
West

Antelope Valley Navas, Rudy Enrique

3279-007-004 New Production Domestic
West

Antelope Valley Navas, Rudy Enrique

34



New Production Application
Maria Bousquet

35



TODDI
GROUNDWATER

August tL,2O2O

Robert Parris, Chair
Antelope Valley Watermaster Board

Re : APN# 3302-O2L-O30 ( Bousq uet) New P rod uction Ap pl ication Fi nd i ngs

Watermaster Board

Todd Groundwater has determined that the above-mentioned application for New Production
in the Central Antelope Valley Subarea for domestic use on a residential parcel is complete. The

applicant would like to use the water for a single family home and approximately seven fruit
trees. The information provided indicates that the New Production will be used in a manner
consistent with California best water management practices. Given the small amount of
proposed production (1 AFY) and the obligation to pay a Replacement Water Assessment, Todd

Groundwater finds that the potential for Material lnjury as defined in the Judgment is

negligible.

Sincerely,

)ldc,^'^^-t 0ub
Katherine White
Todd Groundwater, Antelope Valley Watermaster Engineer

2490 Mariner Square Loop, Suite 2'15 | Alameda, CA 94501 l51O 747 6920 I toddgroundwater.com

36



NEW PRODUCTION APPLICATION
ANTETOPE VATLEY WATERMASTER

Please lnclude an appllcation fee accordlng to the fee schedule posted on the Watermaster webslte:
https:llavwatermaster.net. Make check out to: Antelope Valley \Alatermaster

Mail tor Antelopo Valley Watermast€r, P.O, Box 3025, quartr Hlll, California 93586 9R emall to; info@avwatermaster.ne.t
Call Watermaster Admlnlstrative staff at 551-234-8233 wlth guestlons.

g*s 07|2U2A2A proposed Wel Site

Property Owner/We l owner Maria Bousquet

Property Owner/Well Owner Mailing 1183 West Avenue J-11 Lancaster, Ca93534

contact phone Number 661-917-5064 contact sm.11 bousquetmaria@yahoo.com

New Well LatitudelLongitude (or x, y) Antelope Valley

Monitoring, etc.Use of New Well (Agricultural, Domestic, lndustrial, Municipal,

lf Domestic well, will well be used to supply one single family household

3302-021-030

Do other wells exist on this property? ytt6,t Yes, indicate if

When wilta meter be installed on the wetXNov. 20, 2020
active, inactive, or abandoned and show on Site Plan.

New Production requests are to include the following (Section X8.5.13 of the Judgment):

L. Pavmen! of an application fee sufficient to recover all costs of application review, field investigation, reporting, and hearing,

and other associated costs, incurred by the Watermaster and Watermaster Engineer in processing the application for New

Production. Please attach a check to this application submittal for the fee associated with a New Production application
as per the fee schedule posted on the Watermaster website. Check can be made out to Antelope Valley Watermasler.

2, Wqigen srlrynrarv describing the proposed quantity, sources of supply. season of use, purpose of use, place of use, manner of
delivery, and other pertinent information regarding the New Production.

3. Mapsl identifying the location of the proposed New Production, including Basin Subarea.

4. Well information? including proposed well design, estimated annual pumping, and agreement to install a meter in accordance

with the Rules & Regulations, Plus, a statement that once the well is installed, the applicant will provide water well permits,

specifications and well-log reports, pump specifications and testing results, and water meter specifications associated with the

New Production.

5. W[ten confirmation th includlng all applicable Federal, State,

County, and local land use entitlements and other permits necessaryto commence the New Production.

6. Written confirmation that applicaflt has complied with apolicable laws and requlation$ including all applicable Federal, State,

County, and local laws, rules and regulations, including but not limited to, the California Environmental Quality Act (Public

Resources Code 55 21000, et. seq.).

7, Prgparation of a water conservation olan, approved and stamped by a California licensed and registered professional civil

engineer with expertise in groundwater hydrology, demonstrating that the New Production will be designed, constructed and

implernented consistent with California best water management practices.

8. Preparation of an analvsis of the economic impact of the New Production on the Basin and other Producers in the Subarea of

the Basin,

9. Preoaralion of an analvsit_of t[glbEilalinpic! of the New Production on the Basin and other Producers in the Subarea of
the Basin.

1"0. A written statement, si6ned by a California licensed and registered professional civil engineer with expertise in groundwater

hydrology, determining that the New Production will not cause Material lniury. Material injury could be in the form of
significant and unreasonable 1. Chronic lowering of groundwater levels, 2. Reduction of groundwater storage, 3, 0egraded

I Maps are to include North arrow and scale, location of proposed well with dimensions in feet from well to nearest cross sffeets,

and location of site features, including major buildings, landscaped areas, all existing wells, roads, etc,

' Please attach a diagram showing proposed well construction, including maximum well depth, casing diameter and materials,
ground surface elevation, screen intervals, and estimated pumping capacity, A completed DWR Well Completion Report is

required to be submitted to the Antelope Valley Watermaster upon completion of well.

Page 1 of 2 updated July 2019

37



1.1

t7

water quality, 4. land subsidence, 5. Depletions of interconnected surface water such that beneficial uses are impacted.

Written confirmation that the applicant agrees to oav the applicable Reolacement Water Assessment for any New Production.

9lhef-B€flinenljd9tmil&! which the Watermaster Engineer may require.

ln addition, all New Production applicants who are not Parties to the Judgmentr are to comply with Section 20.9 of the
Judgment, consult with the Watermaster Engineer, and seek the Watermaste/s stipulation to allow them to int€rvene to
become bound by the Judgment prlor to comm€nclng Productlon, The non-Party appllcant must file a motion to
intervene with the court that includes reference to their effort to obtain the Watermaste/s stipulatlon to the
intervention. lt ls strongly recommended that the non-Party applicant consult with a lawyer to assist them with
compliance with Section 20.9 of the Judgment. lf applicant believes they are part of the Non-Pumper Class (see footnote
below) and therefore does not need to intervene in the Judgment, please provide supporting documents or statements
demonstratin6 adherence to ltems 1-6 in the footnote,

SIGNATURES

I understand and agree to be bound by the terms of the Antelope Valley Adjudication Judgment and to pay the
applicable Replacement Water Assessment for any New Production. I certify that the information provided on this
Request for New Production is correct to the best of my knowledge and that the signature below, whether original,
electronic, or photocopied, is authorized and valid, and is affixed with the intentto be enforceable. I understand that
it is my responsibility to notify the Antelope Valley Watermaster of any changes in any of the information provided
on this form within 15 days. lalso understand that additional information may be required if there is a suspected
potential for a material injury as defined in the judgment

Signature of Applicant 0

NOTE: This application is not for a well construction permit; a completed and approved application must be submitted to the

appropriate well permitting agency (e,9., Kern or Los Angeles Counties) for a well construction permit, if the well is to be installed within
the Antelope Valley Adjudicated Area.

3 An applicant may already be a Party to the Judgment if they are part of the Non-Purnper Class (Willis Class) and meet the
criteria described in Section 3.5.22 of the Judgment, as follows:

1. They are a private party and not a "governmental" entity.
2. They (or their successor in interest-see no.4 below) own real property within the Adjudicated Area and were not
pumping water at the time of the Judgment being entered as of December 201.5.

3. They {or their successor in interest-see no. 4 below) did not pump water on their property "at any time during the
five Years preceding.lanuary 18, 2006."
4. Non-Pumper class status applies to those who are successors in title or interest (via gift or purchase or inheritance or
otherwise) to a Non-Pumper Class member's iand that meets the above criteria.
5. Note the term "Non-Purnper Class Member" does not apply to those who opted out or to those connected to a

municipal water system, public utility, or mutual water company from which they receive water service. Also, their land

cannot be considered "improved" by the Assessor's Office of Los Angeles or Kern County, unless the person declares

under penalty of perjury that they do not pump and have never pumped water on those properties,

6. Finally, the Non-Pumper Class does not include anyone individually named in the Public Water Suppliers' cross-

complaint unless those persons opted into the Non-Pumper Class.

Page 2 of 2 Updated July 2019

To be completed by the Watermaster;

BlrU20Nd*"^-00"bWatermaster Engineer Approval

DateWaterrnaster Board Approva

38



I Domestic

Water Conservation Practices
ANTETOPE VAIIEY WATERMASTER

EI Agricultural EI Commercial/lndustrial E Municipal

Proposed Well Site 3302-021-030

tr Monitoring

l,lata a7n6n020
Property Owner/Well Maria uet

Property Owner/Well Owner Mailing Address 1 183 West Avenue J-1 1 Lancaster, Ca 93534

contact phone Number661 -91 75064 Contact em uetmaria hoo.com

Estimated annual pumping from New Well . 1 . . acre-feet/year well capacty I tr Q1.1-[I1 gallonslminute

Describe the proposed use of the New well (attach back up information as necessary) One home and some trees

Lot/Parcel Size 1 (acres)

Proposed Structure{s} (e.9. home, office, barn, etc.} and size (square feet} Movil Home

Number of full bathrooms 2 Number of half bathrooms 0

ls there (or will there be) a pool? no Size of pool nla
ls there {or will there be) a spalhot tub? n/a Slze of spa/hot lups ola

Area to contain irrigated landscaping none square-feet

Describe all proposed landscaping (type and how many) none

I oallons)

(gallons)

Area to contain irrigated crops or fruit 1r"s5 n/d square-feet

Describe all proposed crops and fruit trees (type and how many) 7 fruit trees

Please provide details on potential water use not mentioned above {e.g, farm animals, etc.}
N/a

Page 1 of2 Updated July 2019

39



Water Conservatlon Checklist

Please indicate which of the following measures will be used;

I fugngv STAR0 water-conserving appliances installed, e.g,, dishwasher, washing machine appl.
E water-efflclent showerhead using conventional aerator or venturi technology for flow rate < 2.5 gpm fixture
E Water-efficient sink faucets/aerat ors < 2.2gallonslminute
E ultra-low flow (< 1.6 gpm/flushltoilets insralled

fl Low-volume, non-spray irrigation system installed, e.g,, drip irrigation, bubblers, drip emitters, soaker hose,
stream-rotator spray heads

EI weather-based irrrgation controlrers, e.g., computer-based weather record
il Cott"rt and use rainwater as permitted by local code

fl S"prrrt. and re-use greywater as permitted by local code

fl Composting or waterless tollet as permitted by local code

fl Orought-resistant, native plants (site-appropriat€i

fl Xeriscape landscaping

E Euapotrrnspiration-based irrigation controller with a rain sensor

I Soit moisture sensor-based irrigation controller

Please provide additional details here

SICNATURES

I understand and agree to ablde by the terms of the Antelope Valley Adjudication Judgment. I certify that the
information provided on this Water Conservation practices for Single Family Home form is correct to the best of my
knowledge and that the signature below, whether original, electronic, or photocopied, is authorized and valid, and is
affixed with the intent to be enforceable. I understand that it is my responsibility to notify the Antelope Valley
Watermaster of any changes in any of the information provided this form within 15 days
Signature of Applicant oate dl 4 Ztt Lcl

Page 2 of 2 updated July 2019

40



Valley

RE:

tri.l

AUGUST IO,2O2O REFNO: L20-170

TODDGROUNDWATER
2490 MARINER SQUARE LOOP, SUITE 215

ALAMEDA, CA 94501

ATTN: KATHERINEWHTTE

CONSTRUCT NEW WATER WELL FOR SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE
MARTA BOUSQUET
APN 3302-021-030
LANCASTE& CA

DEARMS. WHITE,

TT{E APPLICANT/OWNER HAS PROVIDED A WATER CONSERVATION PRACTICES FORM FOR A NEW
WELL ON A RURAL RESIDENTIAL PARCEL. THE FORM INDICATES AN ESTIMATED ANNUAL WATER
DEMAND OF APPROXIMATELY I AFY. BASED ON THIS FORM AND THE ESTIMATED ANNUAL WATER
USE, THE POTENTIAL FOR THE NEW WATER PRODUCTION WELL TO CAUSE MATERIAL INruRY IS
NEGLIGIBLE.

BARR
PROJECTENGINEER

fli$1ftL

129 West Pondera $treet
JN2CI-031

(r*i:
d,il

Lanca$ter, California 93534 . {661} 9,tB-0805 ' (661} 945'8'!70

41



42



Bryant Pump & Drilting
Lic,942287

P.O. Box 1378
Rosamond, Ca, 93560

Antelope Valley Water Master;

This is to state;

Writtcn summexy: ?he wEll pump in this well will produce aprox. 15 g.p.m. to cover max usage.
But the weter usage will only be aprox. I acre foot per year. Source of supply will be ths drilled
water well on the prope(y. Season cf use will be through out the year: Proposed use will be for
home and som€ trees.

Applicable laws and regulations; Water well driller ( Bryant Pump & Drilling ) will ohtain
County of Los Angeles water well construction pennit prior tc starting the well construction.
This is the only other requirement necessary ( other than water ma$ter )

Preparation of analysis of eceinomic impact: This water well will not cause economic no impact
to adjacent properties.

Preparation of analysis of physical impact: This water well will cause no physical impact to
adjacent properties.

43



L4r z-"r / rt
6c,4lg r t'. t50'

RHCORD OF SURVHY
IN THEUNINCARPORATED TENRffONY AF THE COUNI"Y
OF LOg ANGELE,g, STATF OF CALIFORNIA. BEING A SURVEY
OF APONNON OF THE SOUTHI:AST QUARTER AF
SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 8 NCINTH, RANGE I1 WE9T, SITM

h-.qqEftJ:,oF 
t sH€Er

I ii,li,D
- {ti[Qrf;sr4;

A"/.t*&x("1-
of (t''tf' z:fr

,rcE *-#.{ .

frttrg
sarq *--?Z*.--

!ttsdont&ruffi4qu,t..fr,G{ft Ora**4ff'
SURVEYOR'S STATEMEN 8rs/s oF8EAfr/NCS

,mm
$0r03044t3

rsE dat+d€ s.{(qt?i o,J rr$ A+ti,Gf, aaSE, 0n Hr:
sErtt^a O; li0*i:0 W&(.ho tti€ E SrL,M 0f ttt
a{ ouiFi €n O*.slio fD! t, rot $ I r r?, SAlr Pff CS! €?

firt-_;t nl'

PURPOSE OF SURVEY
n$ PUAPXSE OF lHtS SUBT{Y tS /O Co^foav rO IAfF;0UdE'ilErts
Cr SfC t(Yi 976? rbl 15j Or IBr Pnclics$rwll irVJ Si qv;YOFs lc I

A F"8

-- aht

ffir

trrffiSSS
fr6 Wilt/t&ttt tt ttl',

'c,

l!
F
U)

bttt

SrSO ffirttCfa16tt
,*0nEsacDBqRtntrng.rl

U)
{tr
I,IJ

F.
t1
J-t-
E3

,l$is$'"li,
Prfi nGr$F

AVENUE G

tt.lwl{4Etrto.ll|..'o' xsr rtsa

44



Jhr
Bryant Pump & Drilling

PO Box 1378 r 1206 Slerra Hvyy . Rollmond, Ca.93660 r 661-256-21{7

WELL CONTRACT
Dets: A7l2Al2A Contract #Lic. No. 942287 8685

Buyers Name:

Address
Maria Telephono (661 )917-5064

zip

x

No

No

$970.00

City Slate

Property Location

Basic drilling rate

Size ol casing

Well air clean€d:

County permit:

65th East & F-8

*_j$][_p"r ft Oepth of hole 400 ft. or to solid formation (36e bolow)

_*j_-in. Well Bailed: Yes __-_-I-_ No _ Gravel Packed: Yes

Yes No x $ump Hole Filled Yes

Oblained by BUYER _ Obtained by CONTRACTOR

Flood R€vi6w (if needed)

x

N/A

FOR TEST HOLE, AND/OR UNFAMILIAR DRILLING AREAS:

Tost hole price $25.00 per ft Minimum fee (to cover moving s6t up foe) ____-93ff900__

BUYER further agrees, in the evsnt of solid formation to the tollowing.
1) Diecontinus drilling and pay tor all drilling perform€d, or minimum fse (applies if drilling is less than

Minimum tee.)
OR

2) Conlinue drilling at the hourly rate of $325.00 per hour. (Hourly rato pays for men and rig,

buyer further agrees to pay for all bits. casing and any other mata.ials needed for drilling lrom
point of solid formation to bottom.)

Additional Provisions This price is for well onlv. For call Mik€ (681)435.6804

Well Depth 400 tr @ $50.00 per ft _ $20,000,00
$970.00 -Permit obtalned by contractor/flood review and well.

Sump hole lilled by contractor...
Any pad or road building charges...
50 ft. annular seal and surlace seal
Additional provisione...

N/C

N/A

$1,530.00
none

TOTAL CONTRACT: $a2,soo,oo

uontfactor do€8 nol guSranteo w8t€r wll u€ lound or qualtty ol wal€r.
uonlroctoa t6 nol responstble lor sand condllrong (oflor w€ll rs complotod), or any olner acl8 ol nature.
ln the ev6nt ot dolaull ot lhls contrsct, BUYER 8gre6s to pay attorney lee$ acqulfed in colloction, court cosls, snd other suoh l6os
a8 lne coun may deem,usl ano propor.

10oA inl€resl per annum will be charged monthly on all bslances due ov€r thirty days.

TERMS: l'lalf do\{n and belance upon completion, unless otherwiso staled.

Af lhe pre*ent limB there i$ s 2 Month appfoximale wsit once conlraet ls receivcd. WB wlll need this contraet sign6d and relurned slong with

copy of the parcel tnap wilh an APN #, a rough sketch showinq the desircd well :ociiioll on prsperly and a $1,500.00 down peymcnl lo gbtain

u/ell permit6, snd $ eopy ot lhc Granl Oee* We will th€n neeo _ f l-9,509.00 ma{eriels paymer)t when wotk beshrs and t10,f90.0!
nnal psyment upon eofipletion cf work. Froperly owner nlust got permiscion lo drill from watrlef Most€.. oall Pafiy rlose al (661) S43'3201.

Acc€pt€d by

BUYER

Dale

Conlraclor

0al0

(Ssction 701 g.Conlraclo(s Liconse Law)

th. M6Cha(6 1-6n lil, &y S^trAclor, luinnl6ctor, labse. molariamsn or ol'lcr p?r8on wtto hclpi lo rmprovo youf propany tnd it not psid lor

l6bor. leryrccs or mllorirl h83 o nght to entof$ hl8 clsm agein:l your p.opoily

Undet thq law tos may p.otrct yours€lt agsinst sGfi dorms by ftmg boforc 6lrrendng gucl1 wrt ol ifiprovemiill, an ononal €nlrscl lof tho rc* of

mprovodlatll ot a ffmdfEalion lturoot, rn lho otlkd ol lhc €uniy Gcordrr ot lhg @nly wicrc lhs ptopcny l! laluslid and toquinn0 th6l t enksctot'g
p€yment bond bs .@.dod in such off@ Said bond rhrl be in !o amouot nal les! lhan fitty pgr*nl {50%) ot tho codrrct pm and ehrll n addition lo ony

sndltons lot m€ partomancs of lhe con$gcl . bo ffid(ooed for tho paymnt an tull o( Uro cl8im8 ol sll portons tumithing ltbo., 3sry163 aqulpmeot ot

7t20t202a

45



.fu f/, cAaeftrefit A,re. r- g

60+4, eai.*
l2oz&*

r
hl

q

,$

idil* yat-*/ ae4
wifl *fn;c mal

l,rb P+"1+*4 t
ailiaertb orwilk-f
vien* o*'ft'ii finc

intt, 05'0Cr82,669

t,z5 Ac,

t5olr.

t

46



Iftt&&'ery
ir;V -vS€ trffi

* #ul , orqt I 'g 
"+a7 y :.fu b {t q- 7*,'u a

tr-rs#rl :f;"r,;"y,;#
'8/ Et , xPF tP''d 

'
i-r; liir'6 Pazi Awig +qud{g

l
t

{

I

t

I

d

t

t

I

I
f
$

LI

2A

*? xwfiot
:prrrl

#0w'f#aX"5a"+'u
,f ,68/
Itss a ?

i
I
,!

i

I

I
I
I

ry
.t'olrratu u! Wj1 nYt

w081
3t{ #wrw -{rW // Ys.g t, 7

r d.,L;.af,f wYyryfffir **rl

-.fuwg'e/---Wryw}f;r$p W** bL' -.

v

op-r&

)r
/
L

W T,QT

47



Antelope Valley Watermaster

il

ii

.l

8111nO24,9:56:03 AM

I AV Wdermaster Subareas
0 4

1:577,791
8 16 mi

O5104km
Sorntd Esl l{ERe Gan{et, FAO, }IOAA US€, @ Oponstadlap

Wa$arma$crAd[iniffir
Lc ArEE&s C@nty D€p€r8nsf d Profic Uro*E48



New Production Application
Daryl Fields

49



TODDN
GROUNDWATER

luly 28,2Q2O

Robert Parris, Chair
Antelope Valley Watermaster Board

Re: APN# 3307-016-019 (Fields) New Production Application Findings

Watermaster Board:

Todd Groundwater has determined that the above-mentioned application for New Production
in the Central Antelope Valley Subarea for domestic use on a residential parcel is complete. The
applicant would like to use the water for shade trees and, in the future, for a residence (trailer)
on the property. The information provided indicates that the New Production will be used in a
manner consistent with California best water management practices. Given the small amount
of proposed production (L AFY) and the obligation to pay a Replacement Water Assessment,
Todd Groundwater finds that the potential for Material lnjury as defined in the Judgment is
negligible.

Sincerely,

)lffirt^^"-k0'ib
Katherine White
Todd Groundwater, Antelope Valley Watermaster Engineer

2490 Mariner Square Loop, Suite 215 | Alameda, CA 94501 l51O 747 6920 I toddgroundwater.com

50



NEW PRODUCTION APPTICATION
ANTELOPE VATTEY WATERMASTE R

Please include an application fee according to the fee schedule posted on the Watermaster website:
https://avwatermaster.net. Make check out to: Antelope Valley Watermaster

Mail to: Antelope Valley Watermaster, P.O. Box 3025, Quartz Hill, California 93586 QB email to: info@avwatermaster.net
Call Watermaster Administrative staff at 661-234-8233 with questions.

sx1s07lO112020 Proposed Well Site AP 3307-016-019

Property Owner/Well Owner Daryl Fields

Property owner/Well owner Mailing nddt"tr 43M
Contact phone Num6gp818.312.6534 Contact 

"*sigDaryl.Fields@aig.com
New Well Latitude/Longitude (or x, y) TBD Antelope Valley Subarea: See Map

Use of New Well {Agricultural, Domestic, lndustrial, Municipal, Monitoring, etc.) Domestic

lf Domestic well, willwell be used to supply one single family household only? Yes/No. yes in future

Do other wells exist on this property? ves€l)rr
When will a meter be installed on the well? yes

Yes, indicate if active, inactive, or abandoned and show on Site Plan

A-f -nUe otr c.ot",t?LeT\Ot:}
New Production requests are to include the following (section 18.5.13 of the Judgment):

1. Pavment of an application fee sufficient to recover all costs of application review, field investigation, reporting, and hearing,
and other associated costs, incurred by the Watermaster and Watermaster Engineer in processing the application for New
Production. Please attach a check to this application submittal for the fee associated with a New Production application
as per the fee schedule posted on the Watermaster website. Check can be made out to Antelope Valley Watermaster.

2. Written summary describing the proposed quantity, sources of supply, season of use, purpose of use, place of use, manner of
delivery, and other pertinent information regarding the New Production.

3. Mapsldentifying the location of the proposed New Production, including Basin Subarea.

4. Well informationa including proposed well design, estimated annual pumping, and agreement to install a meter in accordance
with the Rules & Regulations. Plus, a statement that once the well is installed, the applicant will provide water well permits,

specifications and well-log reports, pump specifications and testing results, and water meter specifications associated with the
New Production.

5. Written confirmation that applicant has obtained all necessarv entitlements and nermits including all applicable Federal, State,

County, and local land use entitlements and other permits necessary to commence the New Production.

6. Written confirmation that applicant has complied with applicable laws and reeulations including all applicable Federal, State,
County, and local laws, rules and regulations, including but not limited to, the California Environmental Quality Act (Public

Resources Code $9 21000, et. seq.).

7. Preparation of a water conservation plan. approved and stamped by a California licensed and registered professional civil
engineer with expertise in groundwater hydrology, demonstrating that the New Production will be designed, constructed and
implemented consistent with California best water management practices.

8. Preparation of an analvsis of the economic impact of the New Production on the Basin and other Producers in the Subarea of
the Basin.

9. Preparation of an analysis of the nhvsical impact of the New Production on the Basin and other Producers in the Subarea of
the Basin.

L0. A written statement, signed by a California licensed and registered professional civil engineer with expertise in groundwater

hydrology, determining that the New Production will not cause Material lniurv. Material injury could be in the form of
significant and unreasonable 1. Chronic lowering of groundwater levels, 2. Reduction of groundwater storage, 3. Degraded

1 Maps are to include North arrow and scale, location of proposed well with dimensions in feet from well to nearest cross streets,
and location of site features, including major buildings, landscaped areas, all existing wells, roads, etc.
2 Please attach a diagram showing proposed well construction, including maximum well depth, casing diameter and materials,
ground surface elevation, screen intervals, and estimated pumping capacity. A completed DWR Well Completion Report is

required to be submitted to the Antelope Valley Watermaster upon completion of well.
Page 1 of 2 Updated July 2019

51



water quality, 4. Land subsidence, 5. Depletions of interconnected surface water such that beneficial uses are impacted.

L1. Written confirmation that the applicant asrees to paLthe applicable Replacement Water Assessment for any New Production

12. Other pertinent information which the Watermaster Engineer may require.

ln addition, all New Production applicants who are not Parties to the Judgment3 are to comply with Section 20.9 of the
Judgment, consult with the Watermaster Engineer, and seek the Watermaster's stipulation to allow them to intervene to
become bound hy the Judgment prior to commencing Production. The non-Party applicant must file a motion to
intervene with the court that includes reference to their effort to obtain the Watermaster's stipulation to the
intervention. lt is strongly recommended that the non-Party appllcant consult with a lawyer to assist them with
compliance with Section 20.9 of the Judgment. lf applicant believes they are part of the Non-Pumper Class {see footnote
below) and therefore does not need to intervene in the Judgment, please provide supporting documents or statements
demonstrating adherence to items 1-6 in the footnote.

SIGNATURES

I understand and agree to be bound by the terms of the Antelope Valley Adjudication Judgment and to pay the
applicable Replacement Water Assessment for any New Production. I certify that the information provided on this
Request for New Production is correct to the best of my knowledge and that the signature below, whether original,
electronic, or photocopied, is authorized and valid, and is affixed with the intent to be enforceable. I understand that
it is my responsibility to notify the Antelope Valley Watermaster of any changes in any of the information provided
on this form within 15 days. I also understand that additional information may be required if there is a suspected
potential for a material injury as defined in the Judgment.

Signature of Applica n, Daryl Fields Digitally signed by Daryl Fields
Date: 2024.07.01'10:56:54 -07'00' Dute07l01l202o

To be completed by the Watermaster:

Watermaster Engineer Approval
]affi*^,'*-U|.b 7128120

Date

Watermaster Board Approva Date

NOTE: This application is not for a well construction permit; a completed and approved application must be submitted to the
appropriate well permitting agency {e.g., Kern or Los Angeles Counties) for a well construction permit, if the well is to be installed within
the Antelope Valley Adjudicated Area.

3 An applicant may already be a Party to the Judgment if they are part of the Non-Purnper Class (Willis Class) and meet the
criteria described in Section 3.5.22 of the Judgment, as follows:

1. They are a private party and not a "governmental" entity.
2. They {or their successor in interest-see no.4 below} own real property within the Adjudicated Area and were not
pumping water at the time of the Judgment being entered as of December 20L5.
3. They (or their successor in interest-see no. 4 below) did not pump water on their property "at any time during the
five Years preceding January 18, 2006."
4. Non-Pumper class status applies to those who are successors in title or interest (via gift or purchase or inheritance or
otherwise) to a Non-Pumper Class member's land that meets the above criteria.
5. Note the term "Non-Pumper Class Member" does not apply to those who opted out or to those connected to a

municipal water system, public utility, or mutual water company from which they receive water service. Also, their land
cannot be considered "improved" by the Assessor's Office of Los Angeles or Kern County, unless the person declares
under penalty of perjury that they do not pump and have never pumped water on those properties.
6. Finally, the Non-Pumper Class does not include anyone individually named in the Public Water Suppliers' cross-
complaint unless those persons opted into the Non-Pumper Class.

Page?of2 Updated July 2019

52



53



3307 I P.A
316&3

TRA 15r'.72
&

14{X}1
tgfier2gmooroat-A1
2@O72S4tXtlS.r-A1

?,o412@f6&1'0141 200603305a017@1?2
m-r7070m0't-Al

2012Ga.t5(m1001-22

2ffi@

PG
17

RFr'lSED

19

SEARCH NO

I

I

I

---t---
I

I

I___t-__-

-F6---
*J3.,__-

I

I

I

I

-*-t---
I

I

I

---t---

OFFCE OF THEASSESSOR
clt tiwoFLoGANGA-ES

ezr@

N

It
l

fff=#

w#3 3

1*72

J
I

I

1

PG
2

I

I

I

3er

ffiPPrlG$IDGIS
SERVICES

Fv,

4:

3307-01m19
Parcel

I

I

I

--+--
80

I

I

L
I

I L_

@
40dl!4c
2&r'sgtl*

{ t3}
10ffc
1&'sI

ffi-

@
10.00rAc
030r'StmE-

W0

sc

@
2l&AC
0.s!'SI
2&N

B

R

@
'fi.obrAc
o25r'sr
1o:ffi

z.

6
o
o

U
o

=2
u

---J--_-L I

+
I

I

I

-t
I

I

I

@
2o,onAc
. o6ti.g1ggc

o
6S*Ac
03)r'sr
{m*AC

@
34t5

z.gErc

@

g.
J

I

I

I
-1

{

I

I

T8N

-FJ'li"
I'
rl

'i\sass
i{
:-34 \

AVE

-l*
rO
@

54



RE:

6t. t975

JULY 21,2020 REF NO: L20-150

TODD GROIINDWATER
2490 MARINER SQUARE LOOP, SUITE2I5
ALAMEDA, CA 9450I

ATTN; KATHERINE WHITE

CONSTRUCT NEW WATER WELL FOR STNGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE
DARYLFIELDS
APN 3307-016-019
LANCASTER, CA

DEARMS.. WHITE,

THE APPLICANT/OWNER HAS PROVIDED A WATER CONSERVATION PRACTICES FORM FORANEW
WELL ON A RURAL RESIDENTIAL PARCEL. THE FORM INDICATES AN ESITMATED ANNUAL WATER
DEMAND OF APPROXIMATELY IAFY. BASED ON THIS FORM AND THE ESTIMATED ANNUAL WATER
USE, THE POTENTIAL FOR THE NEIIV WATER PRODUCTION WELL TO CAUSE MATERIAL INJURY IS
NEGLIGIBLE.

RESPECTFULLY,

a
JUSTIII

q
A. M[.INZ, PE

PROJECT ENGINEER

129 West Pondera Street
JN20-092

c75596

6lgu 21

A.

OF

Lancaster, California 93534 a (661) 948-0805 (66{) 945-8170

55



Water Conservation Practices
ANTETOPE VATTEY WATERMASTER

tr Agricultural tr Commercial/lndustrial fl Municipal fl MonitoringE Domestic

oat"Wl01l2ON Proposed WellSite 3307-016-019

Property Owner/Well Owner Daryl Fields

Property Owner/Well Owner Mailing Address 43801 Sifuer Bow rd

Contact phone Number 81 B-31 23-6534 Contact gm311 Daryl. Fields@aig. com

Estimated annual pumping from New Well 1'0 acre-feet/year Well ? +l'5
gallons/minute

Describe the proposed use of the New Well (attach back up information as necessary) I will bs using the well to waterTrees on the property

No house is at this time. iust trees for shade

Lot/Pa r."15;7g 2.58 (acres)

Proposed Structure{s) (e.g. home, office, barn, etc.) and size (square feet} one Shed for tools

Number of full bathrooms 0

ls there (or will there be) a poolr0

Number of half bathrooms 0

Size of pool ____(gallons)

A few shade Trees onlv

ls there (or will there be) a spa/hot tub? _0___ Size of spa/hot tube

Area to contain irrigated landscaping 1.0 ".f:__ square-feet

Describe all proposed landscaping {type and how m

(gallons)

Area to contain irrigated crops or fruit trees 0 square-feet

Describe all proposed crops and fruit trees (type and how many) No Fruit Trees

Please provide details on potential water use not mentioned above (e.g. farm animals, etc.)
I will be using the water for Tree coverage on the proper$. Much later in the future i may put a single wide on the property

Page 1 of2 updated July 2019

56



Water Conservation Checklist

Please indicate which of the following measures will be used:

E Eruf ngy STAR@ water-conserving appliances installed, e.g., dishwasher, washing machine appl.

E Wrt"r-"fficient showerhead using conventional aerator or venturi technology for flow rate < 2.5 gpm fixture

E W.t"r-"fficient sink faucets/aerators < 2.2 gallons/minute

E Ultra-low flow (< 1.6 gpm/flush)toilets installed

E tow-volume, non-spray irrigation system installed, e.g., drip irrigation, bubblers, drip emitters, soaker hose,
stream-rotator spray heads

E Weather-based irrigation controllers, e.g., computer-based weather record

Collect and use rainwater as permitted by local code

Separate and re-use greywater as permitted by localcode

Composting or waterless toilet as permitted by local code

Drought-resistant, native plants {site-a ppropriate}

Xeriscape landscaping

Evapotranspiration-based irrigation controller with a rain sensor

Soil moisture sensor-based irrigation controller

Please provide additional details 6gps N/A - No structure on property yet but will have energy eflicient appliances

SIGNATURES

I understand and agree to abide by the terms of the Antelope Valley Adjudication Judgment. I certify that the
information provided on this Water Conservation Practices for Single Family Home form is correct to the best of my
knowledge and that the signature below, whether original, electronic, or photocopied, is authorized and valid, and is
affixed with the intent to be enforceable. I understand that it is my responsibility to notify the Antelope Valley
Watermaster of any changes in any of the information provided on this form within L5 days.

Signature of Appl1661 DarylFields f"bM- g61sA7lA112020

EI
tr
tr
XI
K
n
tr

Page 2 of 2 Updated July 2019

57



New Production Application Questionnaire

t. Payment- Completed
2. A. Quantity - I will be using the Water for trees on the lot approximately 1.5 trees,

B. Source - water well
c. Season - All Seasons, Less in the Winter
D. Place of use - My open lot.
E. Mannerof delivery - Water Pump.

3. Maps -Completed

4.Well lnformation - Bud Bryant
5. Written Confirmation that applicant has obtained all necessary entitlementsetc.
I have obtained all necessary entitlements and permits. exceptfor the final County permit to
install the well. That permit wlll be obtained after getting the Water Master permission to
NewProduction. Once approved,l will obtain a wellpermit from the county and retain a

qualified Drlller with a California Llcense C-57, who will secureany additional permits needed
to drlll my well, including the completion of a Department of Water Resources Well
Completion Report
6.Written Confirmation that applicant has complied with applicable laws ect.
I have complied with all applicable rules and regulations. Drilling of my domestic well
qualifles for a Categorical Exemption underCEQA
7. Preparation of water conservation plan, etc.
This new production will be put to reasonable and beneficial useson my property where the
wellis located. lt will only be used for single family domestic uses. I have attached a

completed waterconservation practices forSingle Family Home Form.
8. Preparation of analysis of the economic impact etc.

The economic impact will be de - mlnimis since production will be less than 1 AFY and I will
be paying a replacement water assessmentto have an equalAmount of water imported and

recharged into the basin.

9. Preparation of an analysis of the physical impact of the new production on the basin etc.

The Physical lmpact on the basin will be de minimis since the production will be less than 1

AFY and I will be paying a replacement water assessment to have an equal amount of water
imported and recharged into the basin.

1.0. Written Statement, Signed by a California Licensed and Registered professionalcivil
engineer etc..
This Production will be less than 1 AF. lt will not cause a material injury to the basin since a

replacement water assessmentwill be paid to have an equalamount of water imported and

recharged into the basin.

11. Written confirmation applicant agrees to pay applicable replacement water assessment

etc.
I agree to pay applicable replacement water assessment.
12. This Land will eventually go to my Grandson and hopefully he will be able to utilize the
land and put it to good use.

58



ifa g,#& "try
l.rrv - sSY dr.ry)

e#i' vory{ ry h+%y tyitw.laq {!'a/"a a"

t;*Y;'*4,' ;'1;'"'F*&l'trb$"9?/-" 
'r*f;.Fl' r-JrJ.g; ,9ut 'i

'Ei E{ "'s)F 
',0"d

e*j ii :r'C-t^* &* "d +1t'B '{,,S

r!u; 2Ad

*,8 y";EE$e
-:7;l.$

a,6ffi9 Y #ogt
eu uss

F *$ 7

#eg
..tvyawrw a! pni{- hirT;V€

&lgw faffil {Wtvt W"'t*

:#{ *v:rry -ft'W // Ydg ,, g

WW Y ?fY ffsf *trr/
&'{2i ,F{as*-& *.€&

Wry r'p/
;t

{

{.a?ts-(il

{
59



Antelope Valley Watermaster

18

dr"n

_t-r*-
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

1

1

I

I

j

i

I

I

Sierra Felooa

I
).

1..

rJi''
,l 't'

Sar"mill
llaaatain

7ml2O2O,4:@:09 PM

I AV Watermaster Subareas
0 3.25

1:467,951
6.5 13 mi

0 5 10 ?Okm

Sources: E$i, Airbus Ds, usGS, NGA NASA cGlA& N Robinson, NCEAS,

W#nna$e( Adr?iniSator

t6 Angebs countyDepafihed daJuicwod€60



New Production Application
Vladimir Hernandez

61



TODDI
GROUNDWATER

August LL,2O2O

Robert Parris, Chair

Antelope Valley Watermaster Board

Re: APN #3059-019-01-8 (Hernandez) New Production Application Findings

Watermaster Board:

Todd Groundwater has determined that the above-mentioned application for New Production
in the South East Subarea for domestic use is complete. The wellwill be used for a single-family
residence and for irrigation of approximately 80 pepper trees. The applicant also plans on
keeping chickens, cows and goats on the property. The information provided indicates that the
New Production will be used in a manner consistent with California best water management
practices. Given the small amount of proposed production (L AFY) and the obligation to pay a

Replacement Water Assessment, Todd Groundwater finds that the potential for Material lnjury
as defined in the Judgment is negligible.

Sincerely,

)1ffi*^^"-k0'ib
Katherine White, P.E.

Todd Groundwater, Antelope Valley Watermaster Engineer

2490 Mariner Square Loop, Suite 215 | Alameda, CA 945O'l l51O 747 6920 I toddgroundwater.com

62



NEW PRODUCT|oN APPTICANON
ANTETOPE VALLGY WATERMASTER

Please include an applicatlon fea accordlng to the fce schcdule posted on the Wat€fmaeter $'ebsite:

http*://avwaterfta3ter.nefi. Make check out to: Antelope Valley waternaster

Mril to; Antelope velley wat€fmastcff p.o. Box 31t25, Quarte Hill, californis 93586 $$ cmailto: Lnfg@-awglglsg$er,sg!

cell wrtqrmastc Admlnls$ative rtsff rt 661-23/t-8233 ulrh questions"

-otq* g
Proposed Well Site

Property OwnerflVell Owner tl lrt frtt R ,+Fatl 't\d
prcpertyownerlwell owner Mailing Add?1ss 94.* & E,-nl]E'T: to!-L
Contact Phone Number

( C0ntact

e
ea&

New Well Latitude/Longitude tor x, y)
J I Valley Subarea: $ fr

Use of New Well lndustrial, pal, Monitoring, etc.)

lf Dornestic well, will well be used to rupply one single family household ong?fi6!1rys.

Do other wells exist on this property? Ve$tfii) tf ves, ;ndicate if ?rtiv$ inatSive' oq ?.ba!!doned and show on Slte Plan'

When will a meter be installed on the well? tJPa C-arvrPlgrr rt t>F l'\6.

geur productlon requests are to include the following t5ection 1s.5.$ of tho Jud8mentl:

L. pavrnent of aa appllcatlon fee sufficlent lo recover all cnlts of application revlew, field inve*lgation, reporting, and hearing,

and other asrociated costs, incurred by the Watermaster and \tvaterrnaster Engineer in processing the application for f'lew

production. please attach a check to this applicaticn submittal for the fee associated with a New Production application

as per the fee schedule posted on the Watermaster website, Check ean be rnade out to Antelope Valley Watermaster'

Z. Written summarv describing the proposed quantity, tources of supply, season of u5€, purpote of use, place of use. manner of

delivery, and other pertinent information regarding the New Production.

3. Map$1 identifving the location of the proposed New Production, including Basin Subarea.

4. WeLinfo{mationl including proposed well design, e$timated annual pumping, and agreement to install a m€ter in accordance

with the Rules & Regulatlons. pfus, a statement that onee the well is installed, the applieant will provide waier well permits,

specifications and well.log repo*s, pump specifications and testing results. and water meter specifications asso{iated with the

New Production.

5. Written confirmation that aBolicant has obtained-all n€cessarutntitlements and permits including all applicabte federal, State,

County, and lccal land ure entittemenls and other permits necessary to csmmence the New Production'

6. Written confirmation that aprlicant has co$lnliedlrith apnllcablg laffi and rQAulations including all applicable Federa[, State,

Countv, ino torri'liriitur *o i.gutatt,rnq inituJlng but not llmited to, the Catifornia Environmental Quality Act (Public

Resources Code SS 21000, et. seq.).

T. prem.ration of a water conservation Blan. approved and stamped by a California licensed and registered professional civil

engineer witi, experttso in 6roroU*at*r hydrology, demonstrating that the New Production wlll be designed, constructed and

implemented consistent with california best r*ater manaSemeflt practices.

g, preparation of alt analvsls gf tfie ecpnon]Lc impact of the Ne* Produetion on the Basin and other Producers in the Subarea of

the gasin.

9. Prgp""aFatio.n of an*qgrlvsis of the ohvsical impicl of the New Production on the Basin and other Ptoducers in the Subarea of

the Basin.

10. A written statement, signed by a California licensed and registered professional civil engineer wilh expertise in groundwater

hydrology, determining that the New Pjoduction wili . Materiat injury could be in the form of

significant and unreasonable 1. Chronic lowering of groundwater levels, 2, Reduction of groundwater $torage, 3. Degraded

I Maps are to lilclude North arrow end scale, location af proposed well with dimensions in feet from well to near€lt cross streets,

and location of site features, including major buildings, landscaped areas, atl existing wells, roads, etc.
? Please attach a diagram showlng proposed well construction, ineluding maximum well depth, casing diameter and rnaterials,

ground surface elevatlon, screen lntervals, and estlmated pumping capacity. A completed DWR Well Completion Report is

required to be submitted to the Antelope Valley Waterrnaster upofl completion of well.

Page 1 of 2 UPdated JulY 2019

63



water quality,4. land subsidence. 5. Depletions of interconnected surface water such that beneficial uses are impacted'

11" written confirmation that the applicant agrees to oav the apolicable ReDlaFement w9ter Asseslment for any New Production'

12, Other oertinent informgJlq which the watermaster Engineer may require.

ln rddition, all New prcduction applicant$ wtro are not Ptrties to the Judgm€ntl are to cornply with Section 20'9 of the

Judgment, consult with the watermaster Englnegr, and seek the watannffter's stipulation to allow them to intervene to

become bound by the Judgment prlor to commencltq Production. The non'Pafi appllcant must lile a motlon to

intervene wlth the court that lncludes reference to thcir effort to obtaln the Watermagter's stipulatlon to the

lntervention. tt is strongly recommended that the non-Parq applicant tonsult with a lawyer to essist them with

compliance with section io.g of tl," Judgment. tf appllcant believes they are part of the lrlon'Pumper class {see footnote

below) and therefore does not need to intervene in the Judgment, please provide supportlng documenti or statements

demonstrating adherence to ltems 1'6 in the footnote.

SIGNATURES

I understand and agree to be bound by the terms of the Antelope Valley Adjudication Judgment and to pay the

applicable Replacement Water Assessrnent for any New Production. I certifu that the information provided on this

Request for New production is correct to the best of my knowledge and that the signature below, whether original,

electrpnic. or photocopied, is authorized and valid, and is affixed with the intent to be enforceable- I understand that

it is my responsibility to notify the Antelope Valley waterma$ter of any changes in any of the information provided

on this form within t 5 days. I also understand that additional information may be requlred if there ls a suspected

potentialfor a material infury in the
?-2o2e

Signature of ApPlicant

NOTE; This application is not for a well construction permit; a completed and approved application must be submitted to the

appropriate well permitting agency (e,g,, Kern or Los Angeles counties) for a well construction permit, if the well is to be installed within

the Antelope Valley Adiudlcated Area.

1 An applicant rnay already be a party to the Judgment if they are part of the Non'Pumper Class {Willis Class} and meet the

crlterla described in Section 3.5.22 of the Judgment, as follows:

1. They are a private party and not a "governmental" entity.

2. They (or their successor in interest*see no.4 below) own real propertY within the Adjudicated Area and were not

pumping water at the time of the Judgment being entered as of December 2015.

3. They {or their successor in intetest*see no. 4 below} did not pump water on their property "at any time during the

five Years preceding January 18, 2006."
4. Non-Pumper class status applies to those who are successors in title or interest {via gift or purchase or inheritance or

otherwise) to a Non-Pumper Class membe/s land that meets the above criteria.
5. Note the terrn "Non-Pumper Class Member" does not apply to those who cpted oW or to those connected to a

municipal water $ystern, public utility, or rnutual water company from which they receive water servic€. Also, their land

cannot be considered "improved" by the Assessor's Office of Los Angeles or Kern County, unless the person declares

under penalty of perjury that they do not pump and have never pumped water on those properties.

6. Flnally, the Non-Pumper Class does not include anyone individually named in the Public Water Suppliers' cross-

cornplaint unless those persons opted into the Non-Purnper Class.

Page 2 of2 UPdated JulY 2019

To be completed bYthe Watermaster:

b0'b 0ate
8ltu20

Watermaster Engineer APProval

Watermaster Board Date

64



@
/Otlc.

@
t0lr Ac,

I
. p'.tt

@I

I

[---
I

I

I

I

L
I

1-@ !
v-tlti

IC.MA'aE'(H>
TI-AE--

h
g

_l_*tulo{
@

@
2.&t*,
o,/9.,4w,v.#w-

e,rarlo.

@

_J1Lr*.
Aat 'Ivi AE

#lt*'a

ft,
t

RD

@
e$l&
0.rtrL{a}-Tliid i

r (D
l'

O,lEu t{Hl
t-ll;t.lc.

MESA

-rt%
@

if$ffiortcwRo

3o61'ofi *o { I
T 4 N.,R.low.

i[;. .t
c0l

z s.lti< cF rth , MEt4. nwk t
L---------!---

fr.^Nlo

7.64c.

(Mtt)MA MSSA

@

@
5l*e@

'*&t/to.

r
I
I
I
ttu

@

J6'2orr4c'@

9.79tlc.o.tst-(Fo) (rs)
9.61t1c. v

tf._.&6t{,Nl/tf

2 .5Ac,

lo ,1c'
o,r*.1p15
9"lLAc.

o
t

65



CRS Data - Property Report for Parcel/Tax ID 3059-019-018 hft ps://gavar. crsdata.com/mlVproperty/tU 6ZG ly lZlZZZWuLg-W8...

Wednesday, July 01, 2020

1017'

260 feet 50m

? MLs Tax
Pone{*d by fR$ 0sl$

I'J

Changa {7o)

$1,523.00 (2.0%)

GENERAL PARCEL INFORMATION

APlllTexlD 3069-010-01S

AI. APN

Account Nurr$ct

Tax Area 18-785

2010 Genaue TrcUBll 9110.0113

AsselsorRollYerr 2019

SALES HISTORY THROUGH WNAZO^A

Date Date RecordodAilpunt Bulprlowners

LOCATION

Propetty&dr€$

Subdlvlslon

Gounty

Map Code

PfiOPERTY SUMMARY

Prop*rtyTne

Land Uae

lrnprovelrFnt Type

SquarQ Foet

11t27t2015 1110n020

3npo11 4fi3nm1

2t8t2005 2n4n$6

10n4t2004 111812004

TAX ASSESSMENT

Tax A8resstront

Al'oN$gd LNnd

As$e!$ad lrptovorDnts

Totrl l6so9$rEnt

Exenpt Reason

o/o lnproved

TAXES

Tax Year

2019

2018

2017

20t6

2015

106 $te Pav Vc Cima ire Ste |}
Lltllorook. CA 93543

Los Algeles County, CA

4468E4

Agricultural

Rural / Agrbultural \Acant Land

l-brnandez Vladlrnir

Kang Soon Rye

S'rloam l'icpe Church

Noah Land lnc

2019

677,712.00

CURRENTOV\NER
Nanu

iirlllng lddroco

Sslbr

2018

$76,189.00

l'hmandez Viadimir

0742 F At/€nue S
Utuerock, CA933d3

lnstru1rrnt

Chengo (%)

$1,493,00 (2.0%)

Totsl Trxei

$ 1.078.86

$1,093.29

$1,104.54

$1,075.08

$1,075.30

No. Parceb BooUPage
Or
Docuntnt#

JJt
Kang Soon RyeAnd Grant Deed
Jesus l/ty Lord Church

Jesus lrfu Lord Church & krkafamily Transfer
Siloam Hope Church & Dissolutlon

l',loah Land lnc Grant Deed

Stephens Alhn Clarke & Grant Deed
Stephens Family Trust

2

2

2020-0u0220

2011-0536296

2005-0335506

2004-2885334

2017

$74,696.00

$74,696"00g7't,712.0A $1,523.00(2.0%)

0Yo

$76,189.00 $1,493.00(2.0%)

I of2

Glty Tarsr County Tar.i

U1n020,1:5? PM66



CRS Data - Property Report for Parcel/Tax ID 3059-019-018

2414

2013

MORTGAGE HISTORY

No mortgagqs were found br lhis parcel.

PROFERTY CHARACTERISTICS: BUf LDING

No Buildhgs w€r,o fqrnd for lhie parcsl,

PROIERw cHARACfERlsTfCs: EXTRA FEATURES

No sxfa ftature$ were fdJnd brliis parc€l.

PROPERTY CHARACTERISTIG$: LOT

Rurd / Agrbulhral karrt land

Llt[u&&orgltuder 34.4$0760%117.S$38f

PRO_PERTY CHARACTERISTICS: UTILITIES/AREA

Gas Sourco

Elcctrlc $ource

l/lhterSourcc

Se$tgr Source

Zonlry@t LCAI1

OwnerType

TE6AL DSSCRIPTION

$u[dlvldon

Bloeldl-ot

Dorcrlptbn

FEMA FLOODZONES

lone Codr Flood Rltk

X Mnimal

BFE

https://gavar.crsdata.com/ml#properly/tU6Z G ly l2lZZZWuLg-WE..

$1.143.91

91,127.74

Land Use

Blocl/Lot

Lot Dlnanrlonc

Lot Squsro Foot

leitrge

Ro.d TWo

Topogrephy

Dbtrlct Trond

spoclrl School Ol|trlct I
speclal School Ohtrlct 2

Plat BooUPage

Tax Arar

That Prrt E Qf 10S $t E Qf S 112 Of Ne 1/4 Ot trlw 1r4 Of Sce S T 4N R low

715,372

16,42

1G785

Dcrcrlptlon FlRlt Panel lD

Area of minimal frood hazard, usually depicted on FlRlVb a$ 065043-06037C0950F
above the 500-year ffood lewl.

@ 2020 Coudhouse Retrleval System. Al Rbhls Reserved.
hbrmalion Deemed R€liablo But tlot Guarant€ed.

FlRili Pan*l Eft
Date

09/292008

2of 2 7nn020,l:57PM67



RESPONSE TO CIUESTIOII 2 FOR TIIEW PRODUCNOH APPUCATION

APN f3059-O19-018
106 STE PAV VIC CIMA MESA RD, JUltllpER Hltts, cA 93543

SOUTHSAST SI'BAREA OF THE ANTEIC}FT VALIEY AD'{JDICATEO BASIN

APPI,ICANT VTADIMIR HERNAT{OEZ

I plan to plare a 1,L00 sq. ft. marufactured hsme on tlre property a; a single family reeidence and a

11000 sq. ft. barn. I plan on havlng approximately 80 schfnus evetgreen ttees (Pepper treesl,t00
chlckens, 10 cows and 40 goat6. I am planning to have a well drilled wlth a meter upon completion. I

will alro have e holding tank for year round use. I do not plan to u$e rflor€ than 1 AFY. I agree to pay

the appllcable Replacement Wat€r Assessment for any ilew Produstion'

Date

VTADIMIR HERNAI'IDEZ

68



69



RESPONSES TO QUESNOilS 5 THROUGH 10 TOR NEW PRODUCTION AFPLICATION

APN #3059-019-018
106 STE PAVVIC CIMA ME$A RD, JUNIPER HIIIS, CA93543

SOUTHEAST SUBAREA OT THE ANTELOPE VATLEY ADJUDICATED BASIN

APPLICANT SIMOUN ABDALHOUR

5. I have ohtained all necessary entitlements and permits, except forthe final County permit
to install the well, That permit will be obtained after getting the Watermaster permission for
New Production. Once approved, I will obtaln a well permit from the County and retain a
qualified drlller wlth a €alifornia license GST,whawill secure any additional permltr needed
to drill my well, including the completion of a Department of Water Resources Well
Completion Report.

6. I have complied wlth all applicable rules and regulations* Drilling of my domesticwell
qualifies for a Categorlcal Exemptlon under CEQUA.

7. This New Productlon will be put to reasonable and beneficial uses on my property where
the well is located. lt will only be used for agrlcultural ures. I have attached a completed
Water Conservatlon Practices report for agriculture.

L The economic lmpact will be de minimis since produdion wlll he lers than I AFY and I will
be paying a replacement water assessm€nt to have an equal amount of water imported and
recharged into the Basin.

9. The physical impact sn the Basin will be de minimis slnce production willbe less than 1

AFY and I wlll be paying a replacement water assessment to have an equal arnount of water
imported and recharged into the Basln.

10. The productlon will be lecs than 1 AFY. lt will not cause a material injury to the Basin

since a replacement water assessment will be paid to have an egualamount of water
imported and recharged into the Basin.

natezT -69 -9o2O

VLATDIMIR HERNANDEZ

70



lf Domestic

?

Water Conservation Practices
AIUTELOPE VAttEY WATERMA$TER

K Agricultural fl Commercialllndustrial E Municipal

proposed We1 Site xpw Segq -,Q tQ - Q tE 

-

{ rtltrd rfA.r-{ j|,E'.z

Cl Monitoring

Property 0wner/Well

Property OwnerlWell Owner Mailing

contactPhoneNumber 3&?: 3.a* tq+t contact emait v t&a r r*t * *tF bN *{DE?&4€ {M*.

Estimated annual pumping from New Well acre-feetlyear Well capacity**3-- gallonslminute

Bescribe the proposed use of the New Well {attach back *p information as necessary}

Corl4-

Lot/Parcel size 16, &1 - {acres}

Propased Structure{s} {e.g. home, office,barn, etc.} and size (square feet} il sfm tr f!

Number of full b,athrooms

ls there {or willthere be} a pool? - }'l O
ls there {or willthere be} a spalhot tubf . dQ. ..

Area to contain irrigated landscaping

Describe all proposed landscaping (type and how many) *

Number of half bathrooms O

Size of pool *---{gallons}

Sizeofspalhottube. .:- - - - - {gallons}

square-feet

Area to contain irrigated crops or fruit treas At't fOO square-feet

Describe all proposed crops and fruit trees {type and hour rnany} ga €g/+t N|*j6 T&Eg6- fuprere
-rfts ts)

Please provide details on potential water u$e not mantloned above (e.9. farm animals, etc.i

Page 1 of2 Updated July 2019

71



lrllater Conservation Checklist

Please indicate which of the following measures will be used:

BI e rugnCy STARo water-conserving appliances installed, e'g', dishwasher' washing machine appl'

Kl water-efficient showerhead using conventional aerator or venturi technology for flow rate < 2'5 gpm fixture

Bl Water-efficient sink faucets/aerators < 2.2 gallons/minute

E Uttra-tow flow {< 1.6 gpmfflush) toilets installed

El Low-volume, non-spray irrigation system installed, e.g., drip irrigation, bubblers, drip emitters, soaker hose'

stream-rotator sPraY heads

il weather-based irrigation controllers, e.g., computer-based weather record

fl coll""t and use rainwater as permitted by local code

I separate and re-use grewater as permitted by localcode

I Composting or waterless toilet as permltted by local code

Ml Orought-resistant, native plants (site-appropriatel

il XeriscaPe landscaPing

fl Evapotranspiration-based irrigation controller with a rain sensor

fl Soit moisture sensor-based irrigation controller

Please provide additional details here

Page 2 of 2 Updated JulY 2019

72



August 5,2020

Todd Groundwater

2490 Mariner Square hop, Suite 2t5

Alameda, Ca 94501

Subject: New Production Application

Applicant: Vladlmir Hernandez

APN: 3059-019-018

Address: 8752 East Avenue T-10, Llttlerock CA 93543

Contact: 951-768,3713

Duke Engineering has reviewed the above-rnentioned application, and it is of our opinion that the application for

a New Production well will not cause Material lnjury to the water supply. The watet demand is for Domestic aM

Agricultural use at (l) 1.100$gjt. Modulnr Hogle, which will also be l|s-esl.-for Outdqgf lrTigation of

Lagdsgsoine includlns 80 Pepoer treeq. The applicant has provided an Estimate Annual Water Demand of !
AEX ns shown on the Water Canservation Practices Form.

If you slrould have any questions regarding this letter, please contact our office at 661-952-7918.

Thanks,

Ryan Duke P.E.
RCE 79729
Principle Engineer

c79729

p,N

aq

44ZgZ yucca Avan$e ' Lancaat€r CA ggb34 . phona: 661.952.79.18 r ryan@duke-englneoilng.corn

73



S Dornesti. K ,Agricuttural

Water Conreruatlon Practices

ANTETOFE VATLEY WATERMASTER

fl Commercial/lndustrlat nMunicipal 6 Monitoring

'l ProposedWellsite Xpn 3o#-AtQ* Qit " '-

Properly Ownerfiletl v r{ tl 2_fl-

Contact

Estimated ennuaf pumping from New Well - I ' acre^feet/year Well

Describe the proposed use of the New Well {attach back up informalion as necessary}

Lot/Parcelsize J-L.,AL._-tacres)
Proposed Structure{s} {e.g. home, office, barn' etc'}

gallons/minute

andsize {squareteet} ..tl"QO $'F m&Sf*E6€"IUH.0'-

"l
. Catrt

7.

Number of full bathrooms

ls there {or wlllthere be} a Pool? r-tO

Number of half bathrsoms d:

Siee of pool- T . (gallonsl

r,l o Sire of spa/hottube * " '- (gatlons)

ls there tor will there be) a spa/hot tub?

Area to contain irrigated landscaping square-feet

0escribe all proposed landscaping (type and how manY)*

Area to contain irrigated crops or fruittrees AtltOA square-feet

Describe all ProPosed croPs and fruit trees (tYPe and how manY] 5 A-rft,JL)i
fRE g

Please provide details on potential waterusenotmentlonedabove{e.g.farmanimals,etc.}

,tage 1 of 2 Updated JulY 2019

74



3o54 - ot4 -ot IQ"rTd-
L- 6gg*- ll"oo rrr.A-rtu a-ftufap€D Harne' - DornssT{c-

e- loo} -sq trT Eftet{
3- 8o st*tr..rus n&-€e* (psepeR l-'(€€'s)
4- too C-t+re-H*esS

55- lo Catrs
a' 40 6o*n-s

a6tr,

75



Antelope Valley Watermaster

APH

71m0,4tr:SFf,l
IAVwffirssmem

4o

1:5-11,791
I tG mi

0510 Ankn

UFa*Frtffiaior
Lls AFEd6 Co.rry O.F4-sr.f PntE $ffi76



Addendum to
New Production Application

Sifan Meng
77



TODDI
GROUNDWATER

August 4,2O2O

Robert Parris, Chair

Antelope Valley Watermaster Board

Re: APN# 3060-030-009 Meng New Production Application Addendum

Watermaster Board

A New Production application (APN# 3060-030-009 Meng) for 1 AFY for seasonal crop coverings
to grow seasonable vegetables and/or flowers was approved at the May 2020 Board meeting.
This application is attached to this letter. The New Production applicant would like to include
the possibility of adding a house to the property in the future with no associated increase in
water use. Los Angeles County has requested an approval letter from the Watermaster for the
addition of a residence to the parcel.

Todd Groundwater recommends approval of this New Production Application Addendum to
include a residence on parcel 3060-030-009. Given the small amount of proposed production (1

AFY) and the obligation to pay a Replacement Water Assessment, Todd Groundwater finds that
the potential for Material lnjury as defined in the Judgment is negligible.

Sincerely,

?ffi*^^*t 0ub
Katherine White, P.E.

Todd Groundwater, Antelope Valley Watermaster Engineer

2490 Mariner Square Loop, Suite 215 | Alameda, CA 94501 l51O 747 5920 I toddgroundwater.com

78



To:
From:

Subject:
Date:

Anoel Fitzpatrick
Kate White
FW: Meng application
Tuesday, August 4, 2020 1:08:05 PM

Hi Kate - Here is the letter request from Meng.

---Original Message-----
From: Tina <tina_meng@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 4,2020 12:28PM
To: info_avwatermaster <info@avwatermaster.ne>
Subject: Meng application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,
I would like to request a approval statement from the water master engineer, stating that we can proceed to obtain a
well permit for both agricultural and residential uses.

The maximum annual water usage would be about 200,000 gallon. It would not be pumped more thank this amount.
Please feel free to email me if there is any concems thank you!

Best,
Tina meng

79



TODDI
GROUNDWATER

March 9,2020

Robert Parris, Chair
Antelope Valley Watermaster Board

Re: APN# 3060-030-009 Meng New Production Application Findings

Watermaster Board:

Todd Groundwater has determined that the above-mentioned application for New Production
in the South East Subarea for agriculture is complete. The location of the Meng parcel is shown
on Figure 1-. The applicant plans on using five 4,000 square-foot seasonal crop coverings to
grow seasonable vegetables and/or flowers. The information provided indicates that the New
Production will be used in a manner consistent with California best water management
practices. Given the small amount of proposed production (L AFY) and the obligation to pay a

Replacement Water Assessment, Todd Groundwater finds that the potential for Material lnjury
as defined in the Judgment is negligible.

Sincerely,

ydw^b^-t 0;ft
Katherine White, P.E.

Todd Groundwater, Antelope Valley Watermaster Engineer

2490 Mariner Square Loop, Suite 215 | Alameda, CA 94501 l51O 747 6920 I toddgroundwater.com

80



Hrlb

01
FE

Scale in l,liles

Figure 1

Meng
New Production

Application

March 2020

TODDI
GROUNDWATER

Meng Parcel
APN: 3060-030-009

{ PJhfiE 8M

I

e
q

oo

?
oal9

SJD

t':
-Js

South East
Subarea

4
.n

q

4

Ocrr 
fh8l

Llre

m

frllr!t

s\

Meng Parcel
APN: 3060-030-009

k$..*

I
9in*i ,

"o 
6t

'19
+

ff Management Subareas

Antelope Valley Groundwater Basin

81



NEW PRODUCTION APPTICATION
ANTELOPE VATLEY WATERMASTER

Please include an application fee according to the fee schedule posted on the Watermaster website:
https://avwatermaster.net. Make check out to: Antelope Valley Watermaster

Mail to: Antelope Valley Watermaster, P.O. Box 3025, Quartz Hill, California 93586 OR email to: info@avwaEermaster,rret
Call Watermaster Admlnlstrative staff at 661-234-8233 with questions.

Owner S, FnA(
Proposed Well Site

//i6}JA
o- )

Property

Property Owner/Well Owner Mailing Address h)

Contact Phone Number Contact em

New Well Latitude/Longitude (or x, Valley Subarea: SauT&e&9
U se of New we I I fAFritliiilEil Domesti c, I n d ustria l, unicipal, Monitori ng, etc.)

lf Domestic well, will well be used to supply one single family household only? YesllVdl.--:,
Do other wells exist on this property? Yesffitf yes, indicate if qctlve. ingctive, pr abandoned and show on Site Plan

When will a meter be installed on the well? VgS
New Production requests are to include the following {Section 18.5.13 of the Judgment):

t, PaYpe-U! of an application fee sufficient to recover all costs of application review, field investigation, reporting, and hearing,

and other associated costs, incurred by the Watermaster and Watermaster Engineer in processing the application for New
Production. Please attach a check to this application submittal for the fee associated with a New Production application
as per the fee schedule posted on the Watermaster website. Check can be made out to Antelope Valley Watermaster.

2. Wrilte.lL5ummarv describing the proposed quantity, sources of supply, season of use, purpose of use, place of use, ma nner of
delivery, and other pertinent information regarding the New Production.

3. Maosl identifying the location of the proposed New Production, including Basin Subarea.

4, Well informgtielz including proposed well design, estimated annual pumping, and agreernent to install a meter in accordance
with the Rules & Regulations. Plus, a statement that once the well is installed, the applicant will provide water well permits,
specifications and well-log reports, pump specifications and testing results, and water meter specifications associated with the
New Production.

5, Wtitten cotlirmalion that Epoliq,ant has.abtained all necessarv entitle$ents and o.ennits.including all applicable Federal, State,
County, and local land use entitlements and other permits necessary to commence the New Production.

6, Wrltten conf;rmation that aonliqant ha$ compligd,wlth ab"pliiable lawJ and resulationq including all applicable Federal, State,
County, and local laws, rules and regulations, including but not limited to, the California Environmental Quality Act (Public

Resources Code 55 21000, et. seq.).

7 . Pleoar?tlon of a water conservatioq olan. approved and stam ped by a California licensed a nd registered professional civil
engineer with expertise in groundwater hydrology, demonstrating that the New Production will be designed, constructed and

implemented consistent with California best water management practices.

8. Presaration of sn *n4lv.sis oi the ecpnomic imoaq! of the New Production on the Basin and other Producers in the Subarea of
the Basin.

9. Prep4ratlon ofan analvsls of the ohvsicalllnElct of the New Production on the Basin and other Producers in the Subarea of
the Basin.

10. A written statement, signed by a California licensed and registered profeissional civil engineer with expertise in groundwater

hydrology, determining that the Neu,. productigi$ r.*ift not c€ure Mqterial lniury. Material injury could be in the form of
significant and unreasonable 1. Chronic lowering of groundwater levels, 2. Reduction of groundwater storage, 3. Degraded

1 Maps are to include North arrow and scale, location of proposed well with dimensions in feet from well to nearest cross streets,
and location of site features, including major buildings, landscaped areas, all existing wells, roads, etc.
2 Please attach a diagram showing proposed well construction, including maximum well depth, casing diameter and materials,
ground surface elevation, screen intervals, and estimated pumping capacity. A completed DWR Well Completion Report is

required to be submitted to the Antelope Valley Watermaster upon completion of well.
Page 1 of 2 Updated July 2019

33b

82



water quallty, 4. Land subsldence, 5. Depletlons of interconnected surface water such that beneficlal uses rre impacted.

11, wrltten conllrmatlon that the applicant a+reeg to pav the aqQlicaHe flgolAlqment Water Alsestm€ot for eny New Ptoductlon,

12. Othei ilsitinent lnfolmation whlch tho Watermaster Englneer may requlre,

ln addltlon, all Ncw Productlon appllcants who are not Prrtlcs to thc Judgmantr are to comply wlth Socilon 20.9 of the
ludgment, conlult wlth thc Wat€rm|rt€r Englnccr, rnd rtck tha Wat$mN$G/s $lpulatlon to allow thcm to lntervene to
become bound by the Judgment prlor to commenclng Productlon. The non.Party appllcant must flle r mdloh to
lnteruene wlth the court thrt lncludec reference to thelr cffort to obtaln the Wctermaste/e rtlpulatlon to the
lnterucnllon. lt li strongly rccommendcd that the non-Party rppllcrnt consult wlth e lewyer to arsl*t thrm wlth
compllance wlth Scctlon 20.9 of the ludgment. lf applicant believes they are pert of the Non-Pumper Class {see footnote
bclowf and thcrctor. docs not naad to lntervcnc lnthc Judgmrnt, plcasc provldc supportlng documcil3 or itrtemcntr
dcmonetmtlng adhorcncc to hcms 1-6 ln tha footnolc.

SIGNATURTS

I understand and agree to be bound by the terms of the Antelope Valley Adjudication Judgment and to pay the
applicable Replacement Water Assessment for any New Production, I certify that the informatlon provided on thls
Requcst for New Production ls correct to the best of my knowledge and that the signature below, whether origlnal,
electronic, or photocopied, ls authorized and valid, and ls affixed wlth the intent to be enforceable. I understand that
It ls my responslhlllty to notlfy the Antelope Valley Watermaster of any changes ln any of the lnformatlon provlded
on thls form wlthln 15 days. I understand that addltional lnformatlon may be requlred lf there ls a suspected
potentialfor a material lnlury in the

Slgnature of Applicant Da.* ?-/3f >p2r2

NOTE: Thk appllcatlon ls not for a wall constructlon permlt; a complctcd and approved application must bc gubmltted to the
appropriatc wall pe rmlttlng age ncy {e.9,, Kern or Los Angeles Countics} for a well constructlon permit, lf the well is to be installed wlthln
the Antelope Volley Adfudlcated Area.

I An appllcant may already be a Party tp the Judgment lf they rre part of the Non-Pumper Class lWlllis Class) and meet the
crltcrla descrlbed ln Sectlon 3.5.22 of the Judgment, as follows:

,,/t,they area prlvatp party and.not a /governmentafl enflty.
- 

rt 2' They lpr thdlr successor ln l'nterest-see no,4 below) own real property wlthln the AdJudlcated Area and were not' pumping wat€r ot the time of the Jodgnent being entered as of Decembe r 2015,

, I. They (or their successor ln lnterest-see no. 4 below) dld not pump water on theh property "at any tlme durlng the
' five Yearp precedlng.January 18, 2006."

4. Non-Purnper class status applles to those who are su€csssors ln tltle or lnterest (vla glft or purchase or lnherltance or
otherwisel to a Non-Pumper Class membat's l6nd that mact6 tho above cdteria,
5. Note the term "Non-Pumper Class Member, doei not apply to those who opted out or to those connected to a
munlclpal water syst€m, public utllity, or mutual weter comprny from whlch they receive water service. Alsq thelr lend
cannot be considered "improved" by the Assessor's Oflice of los Angeles or Kem County, unless the person dechres
undcr penalty of perJury that they do not pump and hrvc never pumped water on those propertlcs.
6. Flnally, the Non-Pumper Class do€s not lnclude enyone hdlvlduelly named ln tho Publlc Water suppllars' cross-
complalnt unless those persons opted lnto the Non-Pumper Class.

Page2ot2 Updated July 2019

Watermaster Board Approval Date

To be completed by the Wrtcrmerter:

Watermaster Engineer Approval
3

0ate

83



CALE l" - 4OC, r g$4 trJ

Fyla
:c'
i-:
u1:
N

t!
F'6t.

$

Ll
F

a(/)
!T

v(O
N

6adt94N
690u64/8
690/?/4A4

t4t662*o1
7ooa24zo7
7/03ae
7/d9094;/8

7zo2 /a4 /z
Tzaaruzzo
77toz/z06
71/o/4 34 7
76o8e641a3
8oolt6 a)4

tao/3./6,M-a4
Szozogogaa! aa/
ada4
9iaaso|@loo/-n/
t/a96lo0Dz0a/-At

,zaTJAaltad/ad/-,11
93070904004rd - al

dc

.N4654
ROADRUNNER

COD€

FOR PREV. ASSMT. SEI:
3050 - 30

4654 4666 4665
LN-

u9

4654 9I
)

o
t#fjrt

I !2',

]'ztu--

g
a

t
I

I

i*1-

l-

@

-iin*

@

MESA

ASSESSOR'S MAP

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, CALIF"

_J
3.5 ,"'9- 6 -*T

I
I

cr

t

@
o, !3.-&rA

RD.

I 3outt -o3o -ooq
64666

4654

T.4 N., R-tOW-

/2A.to t tu.
0.9/ tA..ied)

7E ailVz- o

?

I/7\

(A

I

vo)
z.u"u" 

i

-+-

6\

o
t-

I9T
z5/

L

t-

1

F

1

I
I

I

F
I
I

I

I
I

I

r
I

I

ica

Y)
l- ----+i@l
I zs1+ I-e 4'7r- :

la t'rt , I

@i
?5/& 

|*--+
@i

I

17 \
25tt

inln;Wt€,t, Zs!,t. I Ziir.

i----+- -"*

I

I

I

I

I

I

c
3-

@@@

w

t

I

84



ill'i ir rl ;liv ; ilii;ril i",{;.-;1ri i;:
i

For Property Located At;

VAC/MURPHY S LNruIC 125 STE, JUNIPER HILLS CA 93543 COfgi,;r.;(1,ii;

Owner lnformation

Owner Name:

Mailing Address
Phone Number:

Owner Occupied lndlcator:

Corporate Owner:

Principal Corporate Name:

Principal Last Name;

Location lnformation

Legal Description:

County:

Census Tract / Block:

Township-Range-Secl:
Legal Book - Page:

Legal Lol:

Legal Block:

Market Area:
Neighbor Code:

Owner Transfer lnformation

Recording / Sale Date:

Document *:
lnslrument #:

Book - Page:

Last Market Sale Information

Recording / $ele Date:

Sale Price:

Sale Type:
Document #:

lnstrument #:

Eook - Page:
Oeed Type:

Transfer Documenl #:

New Construclion:
Multi / Splil Sale:

Cash Down Paymemt:

Title Company:
Lender:

Seller Name:

MENG SIFAN / MENG CAYDEH 
' 
JlAilG YAN

5473 MARTINGALE WAY, FOT{TANA CA 92336.{144 ROO5

Vesling Codes:

UNKNOWT'I Pending Record lndicalot:

Principal First Name:

Principal Title:

ilW {/.1 OF NE 1,4 OF NE {/4 OF SE 1/4 OF LOT 15

LOSANGELES, CA APN:

9100.02 / Altemate APN:

4N-10-'15 Subdivision:

Map Reference:

t5 Tract#:
School Distfic{:

Munic / Township:

Sale Price:

Deed Type:
'1st Mtg Document#i

N

MARRIEDWOMAN
PROPERTY

3060.030-009

192- t

ANTELOPE VLY UN

$28

/ I SEPARATE

Prior Sale lnformation

Prior Rec / Sale Date:

Prior Sale Price:
Prior Sale Type:
Prior Doc Number:
Prior lnslrument #:

Prior Book - Page:

02t27t2019 tA1n1l20l9
$26,000
FULL
{75043
000000175043

GRANT DEED

MULTIPLE

FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE

GINSBURG FAMILY TRUST

1st Mlg Amount / Type:

1st Mtg lnt. Rate / Type:

1st Mtg Term:
1st Mlg Document#:

1si Mtg lnsttument #:

1 st Mtg Book - Page:

2nd Mtg Amount I Type:

2nd Mtg lnt. Rate / Type:

2nd Mtg Term:

Price per SqFt:

Stamps Amount:

Prior Deed Type:

Prior Lender:

Prior lst Mtg Amt / Type:

Prior lst Mtg lnt. Rate I Type:

Prior Stamps Amount:

,.. i.,i ',,: -:,i :i; :i.

.)'.': . i :r:- .::' I ! :i ,,-.1 'r

85



RESPONSE TO QUESTION 2 FOR NEW PRODUCTION APPTICATION

APN #3060-030-009
vAc/MURpHy S tN/VtC 125 STE, JUNTPER Httts, CA 93543

SOUTHEAST SUBAREA OF THE ANTETOPE VALLEY ADJUDICATED BASIN

APPTICANTSIFAN MENG

We are planning to use the property to raise seasonal vegetables andlor flowers under seasonal crop

coverings. We are planning to drill a well with a meter and have a holding tank for year round use.

We do not plan to use more than 1 AFY. We agree to pay the applicable Replacement Water

Assessment for any New Production.

February 3,2O2O

Sifan

86



3atoO- O30- oAn

5 - *ooo sq,.&' seAso^lA L
trorQ_ ""-4.-P'e' 

ueS n-r'll/

K- ?tuP.sED b':ecr- St-r€

QLoP C-D\i e(Lt ti6 5
o R- €-coqreL5

87



LUNDIGAN DRIIIING
BRTTT LUND|GAN, CA 618226

TO85O SUNRISE DRIVE

,uNlPER Hltts, cA 93543

Poc- p+P

te*4Yo -s'l

g\'r"Lr-

4t|x>'xYf,bb

16rt - 1tl\

*5ut+

6' S4,o-\

s.torrr r'1

€- ron'<<.^- aP*JL

-----.L

DArE: 44 19{.,..J9

PRorECr: 3O6O- 99O -Oq
OWNER: 5t FA*I ff\EN q

--F'*f

88



RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 5 THROUGH 10 FOR NEW PRODUCTION APPLICATION

APN 3060-030-009
vAc/MURpHY S LN/V|C 125rH STE, JUNIPER Hltts, CA 93543

SOUTHEAST SUBAREA OF THE ANTEIOPE VAttEY ADJUDICATED BASIN

APPTICANT SIFAN MENG, OWNER

5. I have obtained all necessary entitlements and permits, except for the final Couhty permit to
installthe well. That permit will be obtained after getting the Watermaster permission for New

Production. Once approved, I will obtain a well permit from the County and retain a qualified

driller with a California License C-57, who will secure any additional permits needed to drill my

well, including the completion of a Department of Water Resources Well Completion Report.

6. I have complied with all applicable rules and regulations. Drilling of my
qualifies for a Categorical Exemption under CEQUA.

well

7. This New Production will be put to reasonable and beneficial uses on my property where the
well is located. lt wilt only be used for agricultural uses. I have attached a completed Water
Con se rvation Practices report for a gricultu re.

8. The economic impact will be de minimis since production willbe less than l AFY and lwill be

paying a replacement water assessment to have an equal amount of water imported and

recharged into the Basin.

9. The physical impact on the Basin will be de minimis since production will be less than 1 AFY

and I will be paying a replacement water assessment to have an equal amount of water
imported and recharged into the Basin.

10, Theproductionwillbe lessthan 1AFY. ltwillnotcausea materialinjurytothe Basin since

a replacement water assessment will be paid to have an equal amount of water imported and

recharged into the Basin.

Feb 2020

89



February 2L,2020

Todd Groundwater
24gAMariner Square [-oop, Suite 2\5
Alameda, Ca 9450L

Subject: New Production Application
Applicant: 5if"uMeng
APN: 3060-030-009
Address: 54?3 Martingale Way, Fontana, CA 92336
Contact: 626-833-9517

Duke Engineering has reviewed the above-mentioned
a New Production well will not cause Material Injury
use which will be

Thanks,

Ryan Duke PE

application, and it is of our opinion that the application for

m tftt water supply. The water demand is for agricultural

44792 Yucca Avenue . Lancaster CA 93534 . Phonei 661 .952.791 8 r ryan.duke@duke-engineering.com90



, Water Conservation Practlces
ANIETOPE VAI.TE II WATERMASTE R

El Domestic I Rgrlculturat E Gommercla/lndustrlal EI Munlcipal E Monitoring

o.t"@ Proposedwellsiteml -1p{.d1,*.os=ea€ -

Propertyowner/Well0wner 6LF4rJ &IFIIF , . -,Property ownerflVell orner M"rtinS,t# 6L
contacrphoneNumber 6*4- t51 - g"5r? contaarmslt firr{A. {rtert.t r2 J&*Q!,,

EstimatedannuatpumplngfromNewWell..acrefeet/yearWellcapaclty-gallons/mlnute

Describe the proposed use of the New Well (anach back up information as necessary) f 3lr

toVParcet stze _ 4,. S,z+c-ft S (acres)

Proposed Structure(s) [e.g. home, offlce, bam, etc.] and size (square feet] -{- Wq sq ?t s,e.,da,\teL

ts there (or will there be) a pool? _l$9-*
ls there (or will there be) a spa/hot tub? NO

Number of full bathrooms -+7 Number of half bathrooms -b

Sire of pool

Size of spa/hot tube

Area to contain irrigated landscaping squarefeet

Describe all proposed landscaping (type and how manyf lea &'e,^\tE

{gallons}

Area to contain irrigated crops or frult trees aD ^obtz square-feet

Describe all proposed oops and frulttrees (type
I

and how many) 5Eltr ABanfe.

Please provlde detallson potentlal water use not mentloned above (e.g. farm anlmals, etc.)

updated luly 2019Page 1 of2

Scanned with GamScanner
91



Wat€? Comctvrilon Gtreckllst
Please lndicate whlch of the followlng measures wlll be used:

E rrrn$v 5T^1t wrt.FQnten{ng rpplhncee lnatdlcd, e.g., dlshwasher, washing machine appl,

= 
mhFeffiftrt chryrfiGld uelry caa*wrtlorul*rator or venturi technotogy for flow rate < 2.5 gprn fixture

E W.t *mO.rrr rrrrh frm*r/rrntolr < ?.1 ;rllonr/mtnuteEI Ut.*tow tts (< f .6 mmfitrsh! tofletr lrmtthd
ld torrtohnnr, nofl{}nY htlgatbn ryet$r! lnttrlled, e.g., drlp lrrigation, bubblers, drlp emlfter, soaker hose,
_ tbrrrmotetor sprey rnadi
!J WeothertmC ln{grfio* eoertralbrs, 9.g,, &mpster-based weather record
E co[rc rnO tR nfiwatcr ar pcmfned hy luqrl code

H *orr* rnd r*ruc SltTrr$rffi pcrmhrad s local code
Ll GomFosilnl or nrt€rhs tottat ru Frmtrtcd by locat code

E O**r*r"t*6 hr6ft Fhnts {dteeppraprtate)

E xetraryhn&etgrn
fl rvapcra$prnthrrhrad tnrgrtlon aont,ofisrtsh a rarn sensor
fiI san morarc tcrrsortoocd brre.,!*,;*fi*

Please provlde additlonal detalls here

SIGNATURES

I understand and agree to abide by the terms of lhe Antelope Valley Adjudication Judgment. I cerHfy that the
information provided on this Water Consewation Practlces for Single Famity Home form is conect to the best of my
knowledge and that the slgnature below, whether orlglnal, electronlc, or photocopled, ls authorlzed and valid and ls
affixed wlth the intent to be enforceable. that it ls my responslbility to notlfu the Antelope Valley
Watermaster of any changes ln any of the pmvided on this form within 15
Slgnature of Appllcant

Updated July 2019Page 2 of 2

Scanned with GamScanner
92



KTIE

D

BOAnD OF DtnEClOns

ROBERT E. ALVANADO
Dlvision I

DON WILSON
Divisiorr 2

GLORIA DIZMANG
Division 3

KATHY IIAC LAREN
Division 4

VINCENT DINO
Division 5

DENNIS D. LIMOREAUX
General Manager

ALESHIRE & WYIIDER LLP
Attonleys

ACWA

I PALMDI\LE WATER DISTRICT
A CENTURY OF SERVICE

February 26,202CI

ATTN: Sifan Meng and Cayden Meng
5473 Martingale Way
Fontana, CA92336
Tel: 626-833-95 l7

RE: WILL NOT SERVE- PROPERTY APN 3060-030-009

To Whom It May Concernr

The above-mentioned parcel is located within the service
boundaries of the Palmdale Water District. However, currently
there is no infrastructure within close proximity of the above-
mentioned parcel to provide water servioe at this time and the

District has no plans in the near future to construct any facilities.
The closest public fire hydrant, water main and water meter is
approximately 50,200 ft from the above-mentioned parcels. All
costs related to design and construction of any required
infrastructure will be borne by the developer and is pursuant to
Palmdale Water District Rules and Regulations, Article 10,

Section 10.05 Water Service Connections.

This letter shall not constitute a vested right or approval of
water service. Service shall be provided in accordance with the

Palmdale Water District's rules and regulations and subject to the

availability ofwater,

Please feel free to contact me at (661) 441-5940 if you

have any questions.

Sincerely

&
PBOUO 

'4Efi6EN

Ll ^iJ,,&*DANIEL A. MALDONADO,
Engineering Technician I
DAIvI/dam

661-947-4111 | 2o29 East Avenue 0, Palmdale, Callfornia 93550 I palmdalewater.org

93



Antelope Valley Watermaster

1

\
t

\

I
I

rl
I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

EJ'r- -"-"

c

t

d!.''r r! i
!;

i

A312020,3:01:32 PM

I AV Watermaster Subareas
0 4

1:577,791
8 16 mi

0 5 10 20km

Sourc: Esri, Airbus DS, USG.S, NGA, NASA, CGIAR, N Robinsn, NCEAS,

Walemaster Administ€tor

Esri, CGIAR, USGS I County of Los Angdes, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SatsGraph, METUNASA, USGS, Bureau of Land l4anag€m€nt, EPA! NPS, USDA I94



New Production Application
Rudy Enrique Navas

95



TODDI
GROUNDWATER

July 28,2O2O

Robert Parris, Chair
Antelope Valley Watermaster Board

Re: APN# 3279-007-004 (Navas) New Production Application Findings

Watermaster Board:

Todd Groundwater has determined that the above-mentioned application for New Production
in the West Antelope Valley Subarea for domestic use at a single-family home is complete. The

water will also be used for groundcover and fruit tree irrigation. The information provided

indicates that the New Production will be used in a manner consistent with California best

water management practices. Given the smallamount of proposed production (1AFY)and the
obligation to pay a Replacement Water Assessment, Todd Groundwater finds that the potential

for Material lnjury as defined in the Judgment is negligible.

Sincerely,

){drt^^-t 0"t-
Katherine White
Todd Groundwater, Antelope Valley Watermaster Engineer

249O Mariner Square Loop, Suite 215 | Alameda, CA 94501 l51O 747 6920 I toddgroundwater.com

96



NEW PRODUCTION APPLICATION
ANTELOPE VALTEY WATERMASTER

Please include an application fee according to the fee schedule posted on the Watermaster websitet
https://avwatermaster.net. Make check out to: Antelope Valley Watermaster

Mailto: Antelope Valley Watermaster, P.O. Box 3025, Quartz Hill, California 93585 OR emailtor 11foggylyalel![eiteggl
Call Watermaster Admlnlstrative staff at 66L-234-8233 wlth questlons,

Date(2 Proposed WellSite t.

ellOwner

Property Owner/Well Owner Mailing Add

Contact Phone Numbet 3Li'j ry t - %2 bq Contact

New Well Latitude/Longitude {or x, y}
"fo ge Deiernitneo

Antelope Valley

Use of New Well (Agricultural, Domestic, lndustrial, Municipal, Monitoring, etc.) Domestic

1. Pavmen! of an application fee sufficient to recover all costs of application review, field investigation, reporting, and hearing,
and other associated costs, incurred by the Watermaster and Watermaster Engineer in processing the application for New
Production. Please attach a check to this application submittal for the fee associated with a New Production application
as per the fee schedule posted on the Watermaster website. Check can be made out to Antelope Valley Watermaster.

2. Written summarv describing the proposed quantity, sources of supply, season of use, purpose of use, place of use, manner of
delivery, and other pertinent information regarding the New production.

3. Mapsl.identifying the location of the proposed New Production, including Basin Subarea.

4. Well informationt including proposed well design, estimated annual pumping, and agreement to install a meter in accordance
with the Rules & Regulations. Plus, a statement that once the well is installed, the applicant will provide water well permits,
specifications and well-log reports, pump specifications and testing results, and water meter specifications associated with the
New Production.

5. Written confirmation that applicant has obtained all necessarv entitlements and permits including all applicable Federal, State,
County, and local land use entitlements and other permits necessary to commence the New Production.

6, Written confirqation that applicant has coqpliedlrjilh {pplicable laws and reeulations including alt applicable Federal, State,
County, and local laws, rules and regulations, including but not limited to, the California Environmental Quality Act (Public

Resources Code 5$ 21000, et. seq.).

7. Preparation of a water conservation pla[. approved and stamped by a California licensed and registered professional civil
engineer with expertise in groundwater hydrology, demonstrating that the New Production will be designed, constructed and
implemented consistent with California best water management practices.

8. Preparatioqof an analvsis o{the econoryic impact of the New Production on the Basin and other Producers in the Subarea of
the Basin.

9. Prena ration of a n analvsis of tl'!e physica I impact of the New Production on the Basin and other Producers in the Suba rea of
the Basin.

10. A written statement, signed by a California licensed and registered professional civil engineer with expertise in groundwater
hydrology, determining that the New Production Will not cause Material lniurv. Material injury could be in the form of
significant and unreasonable L, Chronic lowering of groundwater levels, 2. Reduction of groundwater storage, 3, Degraded

1 Maps are to include North arrow and scale, location of proposed well with dimensions in feet from well to nearest cross streets,
and location of site features, including major buildings, landscaped areas, all existing wells, roads, etc.
2 Please attach a diagram showing proposed well construction, including maximum well depth, casing diameter and materials,
ground surface elevation, screen intervals, and estimated pumping capacity. A completed DWR Well Completion Report is

required to be submjtted to the Antelope Valley Watermaster upon completion of well.
Page 1 of 2 Updated July 2019

/

97



water quality, 4. Land subsidence, 5. Depletions of interconnected surface water such that beneficial uses are impacted.

11. Written confirmation that the applicant aqrees to pav the aoplicable Replacement Water Assessment for any New Production

12. Other pertinent information which the Watermaster Engineer may require.

ln addition, all New Production applicants who are not Parties to the Judgment3 are to comply with Section 20.9 of the
Judgment, consult with the Watermaster Engineer, and seek the Watermaste/s stipulation to allow them to interuene to
become bound by the Judgment prior to commencing Production. The non-Party applicant must file a motion to
intervene with the court that includes reference to their effort to obtain the Watermaste/s stipulation to the
intervention. lt is strongly recommended that the non-Party applicant consult with a lawyer to assist them with
compliance with Section 20.9 of the Judgment. lf applicant believes they are part of the Non-Pumper Class {see footnote
belowf and therefore does not need to intervene in the Judgment, please provide supporting documents or statements
demonstrating adherence to items 1-6 in the footnote.

SIGNATURES

I understand and agree to be bound by the terms of the Antelope Valley Adjudication Judgment and to pay the
applicable Replacement Water Assessment for any New Production. I certify that the information provided on this
Request for New Production is correct to the best of my knowledge and that the signature below, whether original,
electronic, or photocopied, is authorized and valid, and is affixed with the intent to be enforceable. I understand that
it is my responsibility to notifi/ the Antelope Valley Watermaster of any changes in any of the information provided
on this form within 15 days. I also understand add itional information may be required if there is a suspected

nt.potentialfor a material injury as

Signature of Applicant Date

NOTE: This application ls not for a well construction permit; a completed and approved application must be submitted to the
appropriate well permitting agency {e.9., Kern or Los Angeles Counties) for a well construction permit, if the well is to be installed within
the Antelope Valley Adjudicated Area.

3 An applicant may already be a Party to the Judgment if they are part of the Non-Pumper Class (Willis Class) and meet the
criteria described in Section 3,5.22 of the Judgment, as follows:

1. Ihey are a private party and not a "governmental" entity.
2. They (or their successor in interest-see no.4 below) own real property within the Adjudicated Area and were not
pumping water at the time of the Judgment being entered as of December 2015.
3. They {or their successor in interest-see no. 4 below) did not pump water on their property "at any time during the
five Years preceding January 18, 2006."
4. Non-Pumper class status applies to those who are successors in title or interest (via gift or purchase or inheritance or
otherwise) to a Non-Pumper Class member's land that meets the above criteria.
5. Note the term "Non-Pumper Class Member" does not apply to those who opted out or to those connected to a

municipal water system, public utility, or mutual water company from which they receive water service. Also, their land
cannot be considered "improved" by the Assessor's Office of Los Angeles or Kern County, unless the person declares
under penalty of perjury that they do not pump and have never pumped water on those properties.
6. Finally, the Non-Pumper Class does not include anyone individually named in the Public Water Suppliers' cross-
complaint unless those persons opted into the Non-Pumper Class.

Page 2 of 2 Updated July 2019

To be completed by the Watermaster:

7128120Nffi,-",,,*k0ubWatermaster Engineer Approval

Watermaster Board Approva

Date

Date

98



Water Conservation Practices
ANTEIOPE VAI.IEY WATERMASTER

tr Agricultural D Commercial/lndustrial [1 Municipal/oo*urri.- fl Monitoring

WellSite ) -ca -0
Property er Owner

Property Owner/Wefl Owner Mailing

Contact Phone Numbe, 32V -3?/--frJ.67.contacr email

Estimated annual pumping from New r Well capa gallons/minute

Describe the proposed use of the New Well {attach back up information as necessary}

Lot/Parcel Size 2 t/a (acres)

Proposed Structure(s) (e.g. home, office, barn, etc.) and size (square feet) oo

Number of fuil bathrooms 2 Number of half bathrooms

ls there (or will there be) a pool? & Size of pool (gallons)

ls there (or will there be) a spa/hot tub? er Size of spa/hot tube

Area to contain irrigated landscaping square-feet

Describe all proposed landscaping (type and how many) T).rt.-ta'1,,* vQ.6t.fo-.r,.

(gallons)

J'

Area to contain irrigated crops or fruit trees square-feet

Describe all proposed crops and fruit trees {type and how many) lA >"s t++t>O't't qtoJt r-Jfl
{a.

Please provide details on potential water use not mentioned above (e.g. farm animals, etc.)

Page 1 of 2 Updated July 20L9

99



Water Conservation Checkllst

Please indicate which of the following measures will be used

E f rugney STAR@ water-conserving appliances installed, e.g., dishwasher, washing machine appl.

BI Wut"t-"fficient showerhead using conventional aerator or venturi technology for flow rate < 2.5 gpm fixture

Zl Wat*r-efficient sink faucets/aerators < 2.2 gallonslminute

Ef ultra-low flow (< 1.6 gpmfilush) toilets installed

El tow-uolume, non-spray irrigation system installed, e.g., drip irrigation, bubblers, drip emitters, soaker hose,
strea m-rotator spray heads

[-"1 Weather-based irrigation controllers, e.g., computer-based weather record

Collect and use rainwater as permitted by local code

Separate and re-use greywater as permitted by local code

Composting or waterless toilet as permitted by local code

Drought-resistant, native plants (site-appro priate)

Xeriscape landscaping

Evapotranspiration-based irrigation controller with a rain sensor

Soil moisture sensor-based irrigation controller

Please provide additional details here

SIGNATURES

I understand and agree to abide by the terms of the Antelope Valley Adjudication Judgment. I certify that the
information provided on this Water Conservation Practices for Single Family Home form is correct to the best of my
knowledge and that the signature below, whether original, electronic, or photocopied, is authorized and valid, and is

affixed with the intent to be en

m
n
a
m
n
tu
n

Watermaster of any changes in
forceable. I understa nd

anv 

:%ysdm-atbnSignature of Applicant

that it is my responsibility to notify the Antelope Valley
provided on this form within L5 days

tt?

Page 2 of 2 Updated July 2019

100



101



tt;. 9rlzzgl

aeJ

,t #

6 /' spe T Pvc 6ktk

*

,-et{

6 // sDn ,T pye

Bryanl Pfry n.rA ulrilhxg
P'O, 0e{ /"7t

tzo€ Srbrra- b*yof.
naa*o,atQc. gEitto

crtrail: b,7 a-azbA ?c {u e fhn. &x,
&r*Ara-2rr7-

4

th HIan

'a?{xa-!t pVC.

I

I

I

I
I
I

I

I

I
I

I
FYC

102



New Production Application for Small Domestic Wells

1. Please see attach check. Associated with New Production application as per the fee schedule

posted on the Watermaster website.

2. Written summary. The proposed small domestic well will produce enough water for a

proposed single family home and associated yard on the same property as the well. It will be

used all year long. The property is located in the West Antelope Subunit.

3. Maps see attachment

4. Well information. The well design will be that of a standard small domestic well with about 5

to 10 gpm capacity. The annual demand will be approximately I AFY. We agree to provide

the Water Master with the well permits, specifications, well-log report, pump specifications,

. testing results and meter specifications once the well is completed and equipped.

5. I have obtained all necessary entitlements and permits, with the exception permit to install

the well. That permit will be obtained after the Watermaster permission to New Production

has been approved. t will them obtain a well permit from the County and retain a qualified

driller with California License C-57, who will secure any additional permits needed to drill

my well, including the completion of Department of Water Resources Well Completion

Report.

6. I have complied with all applicable rules and regulations. Drilling of my domestic well

qualifies for a Categorical Exemption under CEQA

7. The New Production will be put to reasonable and beneficial uses only property where the

well is located. It will only be used for single-family domestic uses. I have attached a

complete Water Conservation Practice for single family home form.

8. The economic impact will be de minimus since production will be less than 1 AFY and I will

be paying water master all applicable fees for the water pumped from the ground water

basin..

9. The physical impact on the Basin will be de minimus since production will be less than I

AFY and I will be paying water master all applicablel fees for all water pumped from the

ground. There well will not cause any water degradation.

103



10. The produotion will be less than 1 AFY. It will not cause a material injury to thE basin since a

replacement water assessment will be paid to have an equal amount of water imported and

recharge into the Basin.

11. I agree to pay the applicable Replacement Water Assepsments for any new production from

the well.

Rudy Enrique Navas

104



JULY 17,2O2O REF NO: L20-144

TODD GROUNDWATER
2490 MARINER SQUARE LOOP, SUITE 2rs
ALAMEDA, CA 9450I

ATTN: KATHERINE WHI.|E

RE: CONSTRUCTNEW WATER WELL FOR SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE
RUDY ENRIQUE NAVAS
APN 3279-007-004
LANCASTER, CA

DEAR MS. WHITE,

THE APPLICANT/OWNER HAS PROVIDED A WATER CONSERVATION PRACTICES FORM FOR A
SINGLE FAMILY HOME WHICH INDICATES AN ES'TIMATED ANNUAL WATER DEMAND OF
APPROXIMATELY I AFY. BASED ON TI.IIS FORM AND THE ESTIMATED ANNUAL WATER USE, THE
POTENTIAL FOR THE NEW WATER PRODUCTION WELL TO CAUSE MATERIAL INJURY IS
NEGLICIBLE,

RESPEC"|FULLY,

C a^4
;usrAr a. uuwz, bp
PROJECT ENGINEER

{ 29 West Pondera $treet

c75596

6$0/rr

ct

A.

OF

rat4.t ayt,
L.aneaster, California 93534 " (65f ) 948-0B05 {6S{} 945-8{70

105



Antelope Valley Watermaster

;Entton .

'i,.i 
,

, I:'ic,.r..'' 
.. i.t-l:o

tsri; ':

"Wdghtwood

58

395

14

4#

\d
t

-Acton'

4L : ;..'t4^ '"'l:+,*1.
n* -,;

o'*

Santa Ctarita
t) .--

i. .ll -i 2

7ft12020,9:M:13 AM

ffiffi AV Watermaster subareas
0 4

1:577,791
8 16 rni

0 5 10 20km

Sffi: Esri, HERE, Gmin, FAO. NOAA, USGS, @ OpastreetMap

Watenmsitr AdministrBtor
C@nty oi Los Aflgeles, Esri, HERE, Gamh, Satecraph, METI/N.A,SA, USGS. Buree of Land Mamgement, EpA. NpS, USDA I

106



New Production Application
SoCal Property Plus, LLC

107



TODDI
GROUNDWATER

August tL,2020

Robert Parris, Chair
Antelope Valley Watermaster Board

Re: APN# 33L0-018-038 (SoCal Property Plus, LLC) New Production Application Findings

Watermaster Board:

Todd Groundwater has determined that the above-mentioned application for New Production
in the Central Antelope Valley Subarea for domestic use at a single-family home is complete.
The water will also be used for groundcover and tree irrigation. The information provided
indicates that the New Production will be used in a manner consistent with California best
water management practices. Given the small amount of proposed production (1AFY) and the
obligation to pay a Replacement Water Assessment, Todd Groundwater finds that the potential
for Material lnjury as defined in the Judgment is negligible.

Sincerely,

Xffi,t^^*U0"X-
Katherine White
Todd Groundwater, Antelope Valley Watermaster Engineer

2490 Mariner Square Loop, Suite 215 | Alameda, CA 94501 lSlOZq 6920 I toddgroundwater.com

108



NEW PRODUCTION APPLICATION
ANTETOPE VAttEY WATERMASTER

Please include an application fee according to the fee schedule posted on the Watermaster website:

https://avwatermaster.net. Make check out to: Antelope Valley Watermaster

Mail to: Antelope Valley Watermaster, P,g. Box 3025, Quartz Hill, California 93586 OR email to: info@av-watemaqter.net

Call Watermaster Adminlstrative staff at 65X-234-8233 with questions.

Date Ju t rJ 39, *0 Proposed WellSite APN 3310-018-038

Property OwnerlWell Owner SoCal Propeily Plus, LLC

Property Owner/Well Owner Mailing 14592 Palmdale Road, #DG Victorville, CA92392

Contact phone Numb"r(305)915.:0095 .* Contact emait

Antelope Valley.Subarea: ti1
*.t:tv,z

b.c. 0New Well Latitudellongitude {or 4 y}-
Use of New Well (Agricultural, Domestic, lndustrial, Municipal,

lf Domestic well, willwell be used to s single famil\i household

Monitori

upry4e
yeVtrlo. tI

-

Do other wells exist on this propertv? Yes, indicate if active,. iqactive, or abando.ned and show on Site Plan.

When will a meter be installed on the well? a€.fr a€ z.ts€

New Production reguests are to include the following (Section 18.5.13 of the Judgment):

L Pavp-e!! of an application fee sufficient to recover all costs of application review, field investigation, reporting, and hearing,

and other associated costs, incurred by the Watermaster and Watermaster Engineer in processing the application for New

Production. Please attach a check to this application submittalfor the fee associated with a New Production application

as per the fee schedule posted on the Watermaster website. Check can be made out to Antelope Valley Watermaster.

2. Written summary describing the proposed quantity, sources of supply, season of use, purpose of use, place of use, manner of

delivery, and other pertinent information regarding the New Production.

3. Mapsr identifying the location of the proposed New Production, including Basin Subarea.

4. Well info$nationa including proposed well design, estimated annual pumping, and agreement to install a meter in accordance

with the Rules & Regulations. Plus, a statement that once the well is installed, the applicant will provide water well permits,

specifications and well-log reports; pump specifications and testing results, and water meter specifications associated with the

New Production.

5. Written confirmation thaJ.applicant has gbtained lf l necessarv entit_l-ements and permits including all applicable Federal, State,

County, and local land use entitlements and other permlts necessary to commence the New Production.

6. Wrltt-e.n gonfirmation that anplicant has complled with applicable laws pnd resulations including all applicable Federal, State,

County, and local laws, rules and regulations, including but not limited to, the California Environmental Quality Act {Public
Resources Code $$ 21000, et. seq.).

7. Prepafation of a water conservatiofr plan, approved and stamped by a California licensed and registered professional civil

engineer with expertise in groundwater hydrology, demonstrating that the New Production will be designed, constructed and

implemented consistent with California best water management practices.

L Preparation of an analvsis of the economic ir.npact of the New Production on the Basin and other Producers in the Subarea of

the Basin.

9. Preparation of an analvsis ofthe phvsical impact ofthe New Production on the Basin and other Producers in the Subarea of

the Basin.

10. A written statement, signed by a California licensed and registered professional civil engineer with expertise in groundwater

hydrology, determining that the Ne.w Production wil . Material injury could be in the form of

significant and unreasonable 1. Chronic lowering of groundwater levels, 2. Reduction of groundwater storage, 3, Degraded

1 Maps are to include North arrow and scale, location of proposed well with dimensions in feet from well to nearest cross streets,

and location of site features, including major buildings, landscaped areas, all existing wells, roads, etc.
2 Please attach a diagram showing proposed well construction, including maximum well depth, casing diameler and materials,
ground surface elevation, screen intervals, and estimated pumping capacity. A completed DWR Well Completion Report is

required to be submitted to the Antelope Valley Watermaster upon completion of well.
Page 1 of 2 Updated July 2019

109



water quality, 4. Land subsidence, 5. Depletions of interconnected surface water such that beneficial uses are impacted'

11. Written confirmation that the applicant asrees to oav the applicable Replacement Wate! Assessment for any New Production'

12. Other pertinent infOrmation which the Watermaster Engineer may require.

ln addition, all New Production applicants who are not Parties to the Judgments are to comply with Section 20.9 of the

Judgment, consult with the Watermaster Engineer, and seek the Watermaste/s stipulation to allow them to intervene to

become bound bythe judgment prior to commencing Production. The non-Pafi applicant must file a motion to

interyene with the court that includes reference to their effort to obtain the Watermastey's stlpulation to the

lntervention. lt is strongly recommended that the non-Party applicant consult with a lawyer to assist them with

compliance with section 20.g of the Judgment. tf applicant believes they are part of the Non-Pumper class (see footnote

below) and therefore does not need to intervene in the Judgmen! please provlde supportlng documents or statements

demonstrating adherence to items 1'5 in the footnote.

SIGNATURES

I understand and agree to be bound by the terms of the Antelope Valley Adjudication Judgment and to pay the

applicable Replacement Water Assessment for any New Production. I certify that the information provided on this

Request for New production is correct to the best of my knowledge and that the signature below, whether original,

electronic, or photocopied, is authorized and valid, and is affixed with the intent to be enforceable. I understand that

it is my responsibility to notifo the Antelope Valley Watermaster of any changes in any of the information provided

on this form within 15 days. I also understand that additional information may be reguired if there is a suspected

a materialinj ned in the Judgment.potentialfor

Signature of
Fop DateJU!+-09-J-0

NOTE: This application is not for a well construction permit; a completed and approved application must be submitted to the

appropriate well permitting agency (e.g., Kern or Los Angeles Counties) for a well construction permit, if the well is to be installed within

the Antelope Valley Adjudicated Area.

3 An applicant may already be a Party to the Judgment if they are part of the Non-Pumper Class (Willis Class) and meet the

criteria described in Section 3.5.22 of the Judgment, as follows:

1. They are a private party and not a "governmental" entity.

2. They (or their successor in interest-see no.4 below) own real property within the Adjudicated Area and were not

pumping water at the time of the Judgment being entered as of December 2015.

3. They {or their successor in interest-see no. 4 below) did not pump water on their property "at any time during the

five Years preceding January 18, 2005."

4. Non-pumper class status applies to those who are successors in title or interest (via gift or purchase or inheritance or

otherwise) to a Non-Pumper Class member's land that meets the above criteria.

5. Note the term "Non-Pumper Class Member" does not apply to those who opted out or to those connected to a

municipal water system, public utility, or mutual water company from which they receive water service' Also, their land

cannot be considered "improved" by the Assessor/s Office of Los Angeles or Kern County, unless the person declares

under penalty of perjury that they do not pump and have never pumped water on those properties'

6. Finally, the Non-pumper Class does not include anyone individually named in the Public Water Suppliers' cross-

complaint unless those persons opted into the Non-Pumper Class.

Page 2 of 2 UPdated JulY 2019

To be completed by the

Slrr/20)1d^t^t*-W0^^b
Watermaster Engineer APProval Date

DateWatermaster Board Approva

110



ABANDANT WATER WELLS, INC,

Lie.# 981850
P.O. BAX700
LEONA VALLEY CA 93551
(661) 713-344s

PROPOSED WORK:
ey11,y l?VzttBoREHoLE

4ppggy 4oo I de*p

SET 5'' SDR2I

CASING WI]'HMILL

CERT PERFORATTON .032

CENTRALIZERS PLACED AT 6' AND

5I'BGS

#5 BIRDS EYE PEA GRAVEL

FROM BOTTOM TO 50' BGS

CASING SHALL EXTEND 18" ABOVE

CEMENTSLAB

TREMIE PUMP IO SAC CEMENT BGS

SEAL 50'-0' WITI-I7' ){7',X6

AIRLIFT WELL MINIMUM

OF TV{O HOURS

NAME: SoCot uf LLC

APN# 3?to - or8 - o3s

l26oa E. Avc q
LancqSter.r C4 qZWg

4ttJ

BORE HOLE

4r,
J

50'

PUMPEDIO sac

CONCRETE

#5 Birds Eye Gravel

MIL PERF

CASING

X
At

V
x.

sDR 17.032

111



s,l6 ri: t.i1 ai

:$ta v3 :BFJel
Suv3gos71 $?rlX

112



ft
I

t
It

I

l afl.

$

'.t
i

,!'1!
r.r'.,

.. +J

:

F
I{ IJ

.-l

113



E Domestic

flafa

Water Conservation Practices
ANTEIOPE VALLEY WATERMASTER

tr Agricultural fl Commercial/lndustrial E Municipal

Proposed wel Site ap5 3310-01 8-038

E Monitoring

Property Owner/Wel townerSo Cal Property Plus, LLC

Property Owner/Well Owner Mailing Address 14592 Palmdale Road, # D6, Victorville, CA 92392

Contact phone Number(305)91 5-0095 Contact

Estimated annual pumping from New Well 1 cre-feet/year Well 10-15 gallons/minute

Describe the proposed use of the New Well (attach back up information as necessary) Domestic/residential

Lot/Parcelsize 35 (acres)

Proposed Structure(s) (e.g. home, office, barn, etc.) and size (square feet) Home - TBD

Number of full bathrooms TBD Number of half bathrooms TBD

ls there (or willthere be) a pool? No Size of pool_(gallons)
ls there (or willthere be) a spa/hot tub? No Size of spa/hot tube

Area to contain irrigated landscaping 1 500 square-feet

Describe all proposed landscaping (type and how many) grass, trees for shade

(gallons)

Area to contain irrigated crops or fruit trees 0

Describe all proposed crops and fruit trees (type and how many)

square-feet

Please provide details on potentialwater use not mentioned above (e.9. farm animals, etc.)

Page 1 of 2 Updated July 2019

114



115



August 6,2020

Todd Groundwater

2490 Mariner Square Loop, Suite 215

Alameda, Ca 94501

Subject: New Production Application

Applicant; SoCal Property Plus, LLC

APN: 3310-018-038

Address: 14592 Palmdale Road,#D6 Victorville, CA 9?392

Contact: 305-915-00t5

Duke Engineering has reviewed the above-mentioned application, and it is of our opinion that the application for

a New Production wetl will not cause Material Injury to the water supply. The water demand is for Dornestic use

at M, which will also be used fo-r I".500 sqft of Outdoor lrrieatiorl of Landscgping

inclpding srass and shade trees. The applicant has provided an Estirnate Annual Water Dernand of I AFY as

shown on the Water Conservation Practices Fonn.

If you should lrave any questions regarding this letter, please contact our office at 661-952-7918.

Thanks,

Ryan Duke P.E.
RCB79729
Principle Engineer

gN

0
c79729

OF CAL

44732 Yucca Av€nue ' Lancaster CA 93534 . Phone: 661 .952.791 8 . ryan@duke-engineering.com

116



SoCal Property Plus, LLC

APN: 3310-018-038

1. Payment mailed. -CK# 003981

2. The new production will be used for a single-family home to occupy approximately .5 acre and a

well capacity to pump about 10-15 gallons per minute. The well will be used year-round

throughout all seasons.

3. See attached

4. See attached
5. I have obtained all necessary permits for new well production; status - approval pending

watermasters approval

6. I have complied with all applicable laws and regulations.

7. Request made to Duke Engineering, subrnitted on 7/29/20
8. Economic impact will be de minimis since production will be less than l AFY and will be paying a

replacement water assessment to have an equal amount of water imported and recharged into
the basin.

9. Physical impact will be de minimis since production will be less than t AFY and will be paying a

replacement water assessment to have an equal amount of water imported and recharged into
the basin

10. Request made to Duke Engineering, submitted on 7129120

L1. I agree to pay the replacement water assessment for the new production.

1.2. lf there is any other pertinent information which the Watermaster Engineer may need, I agree

to provide that information.

117



Antelope Valley Watermaster
Boron

wdghrtreoC

Adelani0

.J
'!
E

A{too

Sar*a Clar,ta

r€F

A42AAA,1:16:20 Plul
o 4

1:577,791
8 16 mi

0 5 10 20km

Esd, camin, GEBco, NqAA ilGDC, and othet corfbdors, SoutEes; Esi,

WatenmsterA*ninisfr&r
LG ArEdB Courfy D€patnetn of Prrbli€ Wodts

AV Watsrnaster Subareas

118



RESOLUTION NO. R-20.27

APPROVING APPLICATIONS FOR SMALL PUMPER QUALIFICATION,
REPLACEMENT WELL PRODUCTION FOR EXISTING PRODUCTION RIGHTS, OR

NON.PRODUCTION WELLS PURSUANT TO THE TERMS OF THE JUDGMENT;
ATTACHED EXHIBIT A

WHEREAS, the Antelope Valley Watermaster, formed by the Antelope Valley
Groundwater Cases Final Judgment ("Judgment"), Santa Claru Case No. 1-05-CV-049053
signed December 23,2015, is to administer the Judgment; and

WHEREAS, a process for considering and approving applications for small pumper
qualification, applications for replacement well production for existing production rights, or
applications for non-production wells is set forth in the Judgment and in the Rules and
Regulations contained in the Memorandum from Todd Groundwater to the Watermaster Board
dated March 2,2018 and unanimously adopted by the Board pursuant to Resolution No. R-18-
05; and

WHEREAS, the Watermaster Staff may recommend to the Watermaster Board that
applications for small pumper qualification, applications for replacement well production for
existing production rights, or applications for non-production wells be denied or approved; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the Judgment, the Watermaster Board must deny or
approve these applications consistent with the terms of the Judgment; and

WHEREAS, the Watermaster Staff has reviewed all the applications listed on attached
Exhibit A and has made the appropriate determinations for either small pumper qualification, or
replacement well production, or non-production wells as required under the Judgment and the
Rules and Regulations; and

WHEREAS, the Watermaster Board has considered and adopts the determinations and
recommendations of the Watermaster Staff and is prepared to approve the applications listed on
Exhibit A.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Watermaster Board unanimously
approves the applications for small pumper qualification, or replacement well production, or
non-production wells of those Parties or Persons whose names and information are listed on
attached Exhibit A to this Resolution as being consistent with the terms of the Judgment and
applicable Rules and Regulations.

I certiff that this is a true copy of Resolution No. R-20-27 as passed by the Board of
Directors of the Antelope Valley Watermaster at its meeting held on August 26r2020rin
Palmdale, California.

Date:

ATTEST:
Patricia Rose - Secretary

Robert Parris, Chairman

119



Exhibit A Attachment to
Resolution No. R-20-27

APPROVING APPLICATIONS FOR SMALL PUMPER QUALIFICATION,
REPLACEMENT WELL PRODUCTION FOR EXISTING PRODUCTION RIGHTS, OR

NON.PRODUCTION WELLS PURSUANT TO THE TERMS OF'THE JUDGMENT

305I"-009-016 Replacement Well Industrial South East
Vulcan Materials

Company

120



AN]'[;LOI}E VALLEY BOARp OIDIB"EC.TORS

Robert Parris - Chair
AVEK Reprerentstiv€

Dennis Atkinson - Vice Chair
Landowner R€pr€sentatlve

Adam Arikl
IACWW Repres€ntative

John Calandri
landowner Rcprescntatlve

Kathy Maclaren
Publlc Water Suppllers Rcpresentative

c{t=P,WATERMASTER
f,S] ;l*].d"i

August LO,2020

Robert Parris, Chair

Antelope Valley Watermaster Board

Re: Replacement Well Application

Vulcan Materials Company

APN 3051-009-016 (South East Subarea)

Watermaster Board:

Watermaster Administrative Staff has reviewed the above-referenced application for a Replacement

Well located in the South East Subarea. The replacement well will be used for industrial rnining and

constructed less than 300' from the existing well it will replace. The replacement well will be metered

per Watermaster requirements.

Vulcan Materials would like to keep the existing well as a backup to the replacement well during

times of repair and routine maintenance.

Sincerely,

Angel

Administrative Staff

n

P.O. Box 3025 . Quartz Hill, California, 93586 . www.avwatermaster.net " (661) 234-8733
121



REPLACEM EHT WELI APPLI CATIO N
(FOR EX|ST|NG PRODUSflON R|CHTSI

ANTEIOPE VAttEY WATERMASTER

Please include an application fee according to the fee schedule posted on the Watermaster website:
https://auruatermaster.net. Make check out to Antelope Valley Watermaster

Please mail to Antelope Valley Watermaster, P.O. 8ox 3025, Quartr Hill, California 93586 OR email to infoRavwatermasrer.nq!
Call Watermaster Administrative staff at 661-234-8233 with questions,

Thls form is for appliconts with known production rights to request o replacement well within 300 Jeet of an existing well owned and
operoted hy the applicont, lf the proposed well is greoter thon 3A0 feet from dn existing well, please use the New ?oint ol E$tr.oc.tiqn

Apnlication instead of this form, lf new production rights are heing requested, pleose use the New Ptdltctton Apfrtigntion instead of this
form.

August 6,2020
WellSite ApN 3051009016 {previously 3051009014}

Propefi Owner/Well Owner Vulcan Materials Company

Property owner/Well Owner Mailing Addrerr 405 |lgrll l4Fl Hi

Property Address, if different than Owner's Address 685L East Ave T, Littlerock 93543

Production Rights as listed in Antelope Valley Adjudication Judgment ,. - 269 _ . _ ,_-. . _ ,acre-feetfyear

Driller lnformation

Drilling Compa YELLOW JACKET DRILLING SERVICES, LLC

contactPhoneNumber909-921-1266-contactemail-@€e@irmwater.com
Vu lmat

owner's name as Appears in Antelope Valley Adjudication Judgment ranor,.o-Alri"u con.

Drilling Company Address 9460 Lucas Ranch Rd. Rancho Cucamonga, CA91730

Drilling Cornpany Phone Number , 909'989.8!ffi Drilling Company

Existing lllell lnformation

Willthe New Well replace an Existing *",17 Yes Existing Well Latitude/Longitude {or x, yf 34.54503 N, 118.00171 W

Will the New Well be used in order to stop sharing a well? No. , Please oroylde a copy of the s,hared !ve[ a*reement.

lf so, please provide estimations of annual Production of the Shared Well by year for the L946 through 2015 time period to
N/Athq best ofyour knowledge

dean@yjdrilling.mm

Estimated future annual production of the Existing Well once the New Well has been constructed

Will the Existing Well be destroyed? _ NO $ not, why not? See Attachment

Existing Well pumping capacity 120 - ". 
gpm Average annual production from Existing Well 75 acre-feet/year

use(s) of the Existing well (agricultural, domestic, industrial, municipal, monitoring, etc.) lndustrialMining

Status {activg inactive} Active

ExistingWellconstructiondate-JJf9?$!CasingMater;3;5 steel Casing Diameter 14

Surface seal material and depth , "- , 
CjTent, 0-50 Screen depths {top/bottom 320-500

Well Depth . 500 -. feet Ground surface elevation 274d 
- feet above mean sea level

Depth to water 290 feet

Please attach a copy of the DWR Well Completion Report, if available,

inches

Page 1 of 2

122



l{ew Well lnformatlon

willthts be a New or Replacement well? leplacenlent oistance from Existing well (please use the New Point ol
Extrgction WBll,Alnlicatign if the new well will be greater than 3fi1 feet from the existing wellf

New Well tatitude/tongitude (or x, yl 34-54456 N, 118.00148W

Use{s} of New Well (agricultural, domestlg industrial, municipal, etc.} lndustriauMlnhg

Estimated New Well pumping capacity 590 frpm-Estimated annual productlon from frlgu,l tgll 400 acre-feeVyear

Do other wells exist on this properry? -hs lf Yet indicate if actlvp. inactive*r aba,,ndpqgd and show on Site Plan

will a meter be installed on the well at the time of constructiopf Yes 6 not, when wlllthe meter be installed?

* stte plan

An 8/i by 11" paper site plan must be attached to this appllcation showing:

1. Location of site features, including major buildlngs, landscaped areat all existing wells, roads, etc.

Z. North arrow and scale.

3. Locations of proposed well and existing well(sf with dimensions in feet between wells and to nearest cross streets.

$ rroposedWell Construstion

Please attach a diagram showing proposed wellconstruction, including maximum well depth, casing diameter and

materials, ground surface elevation, screen intervals, and estimated pumping capacity. A completed DWR Well
Completion Report is required to be submitted to the Antelope Valley Watermaster upon completion of well.

Slgnatures

I understand and agree to abide by the terms of the Antelope Valley Adjudication Judgment. I certify that the
information given in this application is correct to the best of my knowledge and that the signature below, whether
original, electronic, or photocopied, is authorized and valid, and is affxed with the intent to be enforceable. I

understand that it is my responsibility, as the well owner, to notiff the Antelope Valley Watermaster of any changes

in the purpose or pumping capacity of this well, from which, is indicated on this application. I also understand that
additional inforrnation may be required if there is a suspected potentialfor a material injury as defined in the
Judgment.

Signature of Property Owner/Well K*t 6 @" p61g o8/06/2020

Signatirre of well Drilter , &ee &lfict Date 08/,06i2020

Signature of Consultant/Agent a810612020

To be completcd bythe Watermaster:

Watermaster Staff Approwl Date

Watermaster Board Approval Date .-

This application is not for a well construction permlt; a cornpleted and approved application must be submitted to
the appropriate well permitting agency (e.g.; Kern or Los Angeles Counties) for a well construction permit, if the well
is to be installed within the Antelope Valley Adjudicated Area.

Page 2 of 2

123



Attachment

Willthe Existing Well be destroyed? No lf not, why not? Vulcan MateriaF eomoanv will be

installine a wellto renlaee the current Well3. Well3 nroduces approximatelv 120 gon. The new well is

expected to produce 500 eom. Althoush Vulcan is repla,cine Well 3. Vulcan does not plan tg destrov Well

3. Well3 will he used when the new well needs to be shut down for repairs or routine maintenance.

Both wells will be metered and reported to Watermaster on a quarterlv basis.

124



m2
!

r
g
rm
'o
€
-l
mn
N
c)
ruo
-g

o
o-
C

5'
f

€o
No
N

o
€
n
z
v
n
--l
'o

a
r
m
z
m
€
€mrr
a)-m
--{
r]

I

p
o_
€I
@
ol
No
N)o
ol
Fs
iwA

s
o
o-

ffi
't

<-ilI

$t

I

o

Eo--r
-l

I

5
I

tr
-
E
{r
tr
vta
m
=
?;
I

F

PALMDALT VELL SCHEMATIC PRDPISAL

2-5 FT ABOVE GRt]UNT VELL CASING STICK UP

2755 FEET-GRi]UND SURFACE .,+ FT CI]NDUCTER STICK UP

SURFACE SEAL

SAND CEMENT SLURRY 50 Ft- 28 INCH OD MIL! STEEL CONDUCTER CASING
,375 VALL THICKNESS (MINIMUM 2' ANNULUS)

N' vasueo GRAVEL-vuLcAN SUPPLY
F[RMATIEN STASILIZER

14 INCH MILD STEEL SLANK CASING
,375 VALL THICKNESS, 14' ID (325 FT)

180 Ft _ + 24 INCH BOREHELE

CEMENT SLURRY SEAL
(10.3 CEMENT SACK MIX)

e30 Ft

270 Ft
BENTNNITE SEAL (BENTONITE CHIPS)

FINE SANN TRANSITIBN SEAL

COLORADE SILICA SAND FILTER PACK
0R EAUIVELANT, No, 2-9 MESH

14 INCH ID HSLA FULL FLO LOUVERED SCREEN
,312 VALL THICKNESS & ,O7O DESIGNED SLOTS

NOTES,I
I DEPTHS ARE IELOV GRII,I{D SI.FFACE
2. CENTRALTZRS SPACSI' 80'
3. ll,r INSIIE !)IAXETEn,I. I[,, [I,TSI!E IIIACTER
s, HSLA, HIGH STRET{GTH LoV ALLEY

STEEL (AST}I A 606 TYPE 4)

570 Ft_
590 Ft_
600 Ft _

14 INCH ID HSLA BLANK CASING ,3I2
VALL THICKNESS 570-590'
HSLA BULL NOSED END CAP

isl;
igHs

ffix

ATIN L/ATFP I

Plofted: 8/6/2020 6:44 /'H by Coto, Kurl - file Poth: E:\PAlllDN-$P IIATET\2020 Production Well\2a20 S2W-C1NIMCIi\PALHMIE NEW WEIL SCHEilATIC-vP.dtg

125



Vulcan Materials Company (VMC) operates an aggregate quarry and asphalt plant. Well 3 predominantly

serves the asphalt plant and some of the aggregate operation. VMC is replacing Well 3 which only

produces 120 gpm to a new well which is expected to produce 500 gpm. The annual production is

expected to be 400 AF but may vary due to aggregate production demand. The existing wells supply an

onsite recirculating pond which supplies the operations. The new wellwill be piped the asphalt plant

and to the existing pond for operations. Facility operations consist of rock and sand processing,

aggregate wash plant, dust mitigation, truck washdown, and fire protection.

Although VMC is replacing Well 3, Vulcan does not plan to destroy Well3. Well3 will be used as a

backup wellwhen the new well needs to be shut down for repairs or routine maintenance. Both wells

will be metered and reported to Watermaster on a quarterly basis.

126



o
Or

o

4

F

...t
i'-., !",

h
!.,{'

:
t

'.1

\,

I
I

)

\

a

,

ls
t

l
I

a

{

.l

t

I

(

t

I*
$

..*O*,

\

:,'i"' *
:r'.},:,)

C^fo(,t
Joo
COo
;Ao

t

\,

t.

I

C

/@
Tr
z{

nr
?:s

=E'\
-{

=mT:Ir.

O

,dl

,ttc.

:l

c

t

t

l.l.tr
I

H:,

-1*
T

Itffi
O{

mrr
t*
N

-1

I

AI

-t

q

;
'.t i

I
t
I'l

.I
.'i

.lt

I
I
I

a*r I

alr

t

a

t r..

\, -r
,-'*-l

NC
MF-oc)|->>2
R=
=ltrriia
€Fm@Er:>
2t(Ds{cf
fr
LT
o>Zz{

{

(

l:

#

-.1('!

F
n
A
2

I

I

(.)o
OrooN
t9o
('r

r6Uts
f

no
-
O
r
m

In
m
!t()
m

mz
I

=m--

7..l;-l 1 r"r l'l

ffi
ii fl@@arlll
<!-o-o<!Looo3 3 3
-oood'ooooooos==€aqqq
o+f+tlt
aaN'
=.o

t

!
t

I

.4:'
trf '

-lill
;lo -11

oo

I

\'

\t

-@)

0l
:E

127



Well #3

254 FT

VMC PROCESS PLANT

305{009016 REPLACMENT WE
100

623 FT

WELL#1
o

WELL#2
a

VMC HMA PLANT

Vulcan

VULCAN MATERIALS PALMDALE PLANT
REPLACEMENT WELL INSTALLATION

PALM DALE_REP LACEMENT-WELLo
O
o
O

EJ *" Fee ownership o

TsW R1lN

Legend

- 

Feet
0 50 100 200

Palmdale Well #1

Palmdale Well #2

Palmdale Well #3

305002201 5

128



.The free Adobe Roader may be used lo vlew and oomplete thls form. Howevel, software musl bo purchas€d io

Flle Origlnal with DWR State of Callfornia

Pase a_ of 1 , well compl?,li?I,Ffooft
ownefs Well Number

Date Work Began 11t0912006

cqmplste, savo, and rouse a savad form.

Date Work Ended

No. €048177
1113A12A06

Local Pennit Agency t ^d Ah.r6iac n^rrnlv c^,,1,^hrJ6hfal Hdalth

Permit Numbel-- Permit Date 1117106

J,

rocks and

Verlicsl
Fluld

7A0

Malling Address 6851 East Avenue TDrlll
Name Vulcan MaierlalsOrlentatl0n

Melhod

Horizonial OAngle SpeclfY

70 80

1?880

125 16$

230165

24Q234

240 302

I llllcrnck Lo$ Anqol€$

'-yv
Mlri, $ec.

Address

Clty
clay

Min.Deg,

Flns to coarse sand w/some ravel

Datum

NAP Book 3051

Latitude

sand

Fins to coarso sand

Flne lo coarse sand dtraces of reddish'

Fine to coatsg sand

Flns to coarse sand wlvaces of

85% flne to medlum sand, 15% slltY

Fins to

302 312

J t1

329 JJJ Fln6 to coarse sand

353 90% fln6 to coarso sand, 10% sllty clay o
o

Deopen
Othor-353 363 60% flne to coars€ 40%

363 373 75%flne to oo€rso 25o/o clay
Destroy

frai6tla16

373 383 88o/o clay,15o/o flne to coarse sand ,*j,()
(J
!
.lJ
o?

,q
{J
O
f-.

!
o
d
tq

383 3S3 Flne to medium sand
@ Water Supply

[]Domestic EPubllc
l1 lrrlgation Ellndustrlal

O cathodic Protection

O Dewatering

O Heat Exchange

O lnjgctlon
O Monltoring

O Remediation

Q sparging

O Test Well

O Vapor Exlraction

O otner-

393 418 60% sif ly clay,4o% fine to medlum sand

418 439 Flne to coarse sand
d
LI

43S 47A Flno to coarss sand w/some

470 503 Fine to medlum sand

T

o. doocdbe dlElance ot rell foh lodds, bulldlngE, Lnoes,
elc- and ailgch a addldonsl pap6r ll b6c(9sary.

Depth to firs{ water 234 (Feel below surface)
Depth to Statlc
Water Level 234 (Feet) Oate Measured 11 l2s2oa6

Total Deplh of Estlrnated Yield . 150 -..- (GPM) Test Type Constant Rate

Tolal Depth Well Feet
'festLength 8,0 (Hours) Totai Drawdown,!$_(Feet)

of a well's term PL 457 FeeC

Wsll 9crson
Type

Slot
Thiokness Dlam€ter lf Any Fill Descrlptlon

lo

.213 l4 0 50 Csment 1 0-sack0 324 24 sqlt{.

14 MillSlot 50 503 Fllter Fack 1/4 X 10 Gravel320 500 24 sclo.pfr'"1, ,213

E Well Construction Diagram

El Geophysical Log(s)

E Soilrtrvater Chemical Analyses

El otner 31 6599

Lancaster 93535
Clly zlp

Signed zlloloz

Name
Geologic Log I, the

DWR 188 REV 
'i2OO6

IF AODITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, USE NEXT CONSECUTIVELY NUMBERED FORM

129



Antelope Valley Watemlaster

$ngl20m,8:59:06 AM

I AV Wdennaster Subareas
0 4

1:577,791
8 16 mi

0 5 10 20km

Sources: EBri lEtr, camin, FAO, i{OAA USGS, @ Openstrsdt ap

Los Angd€scot.rlty @aiklrer* otRruic!{W6

130



Board Meeting
August 26,2020

Administrator's Report

131



Board Meeting
August 26,2020

Engineer's Report

132



Board Meeting
August 26,2020

General Counsel's Report

133


	Bills to be approved
	Untitled
	Untitled
	Advisory Committee 
	R-20-26 New Producton Applications
	R-20-27 Replacement Well Application
	Administrator's Report
	Engineer's Report
	General Counsel's Report



